
 

Mission: To promote high-quality school readiness, voluntary pre-kindergarten and after school programs, thus increasing all children’s 
chances of achieving future educational success and becoming productive members of society. The Coalition seeks to further the physical, 
social, emotional and intellectual needs of Miami-Dade and Monroe County children with a priority toward the ages before birth through 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
April 5, 2021; 8:00 a.m.  

Zoom Meeting ID: 963 1698 3897 
 Passcode: 04052020 

 
I. Welcome & Introductions                Adrian Alfonso 

 
A. Roll Call 

 
II. Approval of Minutes                   Adrian Alfonso 

 
A. Motion to approve the March 2021 Board of Directors Meeting minutes.  

 
III. Chairman’s Report                  Adrian Alfonso 

 
IV. Nominating Committee Meeting Report             Marisol Diaz 

 
A. Mara Zapata – Beyond the Mark Consulting, LLC 
B. Richie Tandoc – Sanson, Kline, Jacomino & Tandoc, LLP 

 

V. Finance Committee Meeting Report              Bob Eadie 
 

A. Resolutions‐reviewed and approved by the Finance Committee 

i. Resolution 04052021‐01 ‐ Authorize the President and CEO to submit the 2021‐2022 Early Head 

Start grant reapplication to the Office of Head Start in the amount of $10,812,913.00 for the 

04HP000226 program grant and, if approved, receive and use the funds for their intended 

purpose. 

ii. Resolution 04052021‐02 ‐ Authorize the President and CEO to submit a School Readiness Plan 

amendment to the Florida Office of Early Learning for approval to implement the 2021‐22 

Florida Office of Early Learning Sliding Fee Schedule. 

B. Resolutions‐added after the Finance Committee met 

i. Resolution 04052021‐03‐ Authorize the President and CEO to release a Request for Proposal 

(RFP) for External Auditing Services. 

ii. Resolution 04052021‐04 ‐ Authorize the President and CEO to amend the Early Learning 

Coalition’s Budget for fiscal year 2020‐2021. 

iii. Resolution 04052021‐05 ‐ Authorize the President and CEO to submit an application to the 

Office of Head Start for Early Head Start COVID funding in the amount of $225,727.00 and, if 

approved, receive and use the funds for their intended purpose as specified in ACF‐PI‐HS‐21‐01. 

 

 



 

Mission: To promote high-quality school readiness, voluntary pre-kindergarten and after school programs, thus increasing all children’s 
chances of achieving future educational success and becoming productive members of society. The Coalition seeks to further the physical, 
social, emotional and intellectual needs of Miami-Dade and Monroe County children with a priority toward the ages before birth through 
age 5. 

 

C. Reconciliation Snapshot 

D. Slot Utilization               

i. Miami Dade County 
ii. Monroe County  
iii. Title V 

E. Cybersecurity Update 

F. EHS Credit Card Report   

i. February (No Charges) 

 

VI. Policy Council Report                  Kisline Timothee 

 

VII. Programs, Policy & Strategy Committee Report            Gladys Montes 

 

A. Meals 

B. Attendance 

C. Early Head Start Program Grant Application 

D. Early Head Start Training and Technical Assistance Plan 

E. Self‐Assessment Update 

F. Center Incidents 

G. Early Learning Conference 

H. Pre‐School Development Grant 

I. National CDA Graduation 

J. 21 Day Racial Equity and Social Justice Challenge 

K. Kellogg Racial Equity 2030 (video) 

L. Lead With Equity 

 

VIII. Provider Services Committee Meeting Report            Rick Beasley 

 

A. Provider Roundtable 

 

IX. Eligibility Criteria and Requirements              Sandra Gonzalez 

 

X. CEO Report                    Evelio Torres 

       

XI. Public Comments                  Adrian Alfonso 

 

XII. Adjourn                     Adrian Alfonso 

 

 

 



 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
March 1, 2021; 8:00 a.m.  

   Zoom Meeting ID: 919 4073 2249 
Passcode: 03012020     
 

Board Attendees:                               Adrian Alfonso; Rick Beasley; Bob Eadie; Jenni Roig; James Haj; Gerald 
Schwartz;  Iris  Strachan;  Aaron  Slavens;  Sandi  Bisceglia;  Chuck Mohr; 
Gladys Montes; Joycelyn Lawrence; Lisa Taylor; Eileen Fluney; Marisol 
Diaz; Jane McQueen; Matthew Bruno; Alex Soto 

 
Board Absentees:  Loreen Chant, Raeann Bacchus 
 
Staff Attendees:                                   Evelio Torres; Angelo Parrino; Jackye Russell; Lisney Badillo;  Pam 

Hollingsworth;  Ana  Sejeck;  Fiorella  Christie;  Fred  Hicks;  Mercy 
Castiglione; Diana Lane; Victor Caballero; Ana Rodriguez; Belkis Torres; 
Ileana  Vallejo;  Adelina  Gross;  Cassie  Alaniz;  Laurie  Dunn;  Anabel 
Espinosa; Erika Erched; Sandra Gonzalez; Alex Sanchez; Lucy Schrack; 
Yasmin Acevedo; Jose Hernandez 

 
General Attendees:                      Bob de la Fuente (Board Counsel); Dave Lawrence; Daniel Armstrong; 

Stephanie  Scuderi;  Juanita  Walker;  Monique  Brazier;  Sarah  Brazier; 
Juliette  Faben;  Rachel  Spector;  Michelle  Watson;  Shaleen  Fagundo; 
Alex Fagundo; Dan Vila 

 
 

I. Welcome and Introductions              Adrian Alfonso 
 

 A. Alfonso called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone.  
 

 L. Sanabria called roll and a quorum was established with eighteen (18) voting members.  
 

 A. Alfonso stated that the ELC staff continue to hold weekly provider meetings via Zoom to 
provide updates from the different ELC departments. The February meetings have consisted of a 
“Conversation with CEO Evelio Torres” and a presentation by FAIHH Training Academy.  
 

 A. Alfonso stated that the Nominating Committee met on February 26 and approved the 
nomination of two new board members. 
 

 M. Diaz stated that the Nominating Committee interviewed the following applicants: 
 

o Rep. of program under federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
 Daniel Armstrong – University of Miami Miller School of Medicine 
 Virginia Jacko _ Miami Lighthouse for the Blind and Visually Impaired 
 Lucia Barbeyto – Beyond Spectrum Academy 

o Monroe County Board Member  



 
 
 

 Stephanie Scuderi – Centennial Bank 
 

o M. Diaz stated that after much discussion, the committee motioned to nominate Dr. 
Daniel Armstrong and Stephanie Scuderi. 
 
 S. Bisceglia moved to approve the nomination.  
 A. Slavens seconded the motion.  
 Motion passed unanimously.  

 

 A. Alfonso assigned Dr. Daniel Armstrong to the Finance Committee and Provider Services 
Committee. Stephanie Scuderi was assigned to the Strategic Planning Committee and Programs 
Committee. 
 

 A. Alfonso stated that there is going to be a panel with three ELC provider to discuss the limited 
ratios providers must abide by and the effect this is having on their businesses. A. Alfonso 
welcomed Shaleen and Alex Fagundo from the Interamerican Learning Center, Sarah Brazier 
from Liberty Academy Daycare & Preschool and Juanita Walker from Sheyes of Miami. 
 

o The panel discussion commenced. 
 

 A. Alfonso welcomed Michelle Watson who gave a presentation on the Cost of Care. 
 

II. Approval of Minutes                Adrian Alfonso 
 

 A. Alfonso called for the approval of the meeting minutes from February 2021.  
 

o G. Schwartz moved to approve the minutes.  
o R. Beasley seconded the motion.  
o Motion passed unanimously.  

 
 

III. Finance Committee Report              Adrian Alfonso 
 

 B. Eadie stated that the Finance Committee met on February 25 and approved resolutions: 
 

A. Resolution 03012021‐01 ‐ Authorize the President and CEO to send a letter to 
Department of Education’s Office of Early Learning requesting authorization to use 
surplus funds to grant a one‐time special additive for pandemic relief to qualified 
providers. 

B. Resolution 03012021‐03 ‐ Authorize the President and CEO to release an Invitation To 
Negotiate (ITN) for Outreach Services to promote Early Learning Coalition (ELC) 
programs. 
 

 Motion to approve resolution in a block vote by G. Montes 



 
 
 

 Motion seconded by J. Haj 
 Motion unanimously passed. 
 

C. Resolution 03012021‐02 Authorize the President and CEO to request an increase from 
the Office of Early Learning to the Coalition’s maximum provider reimbursement rates.  
If approved, this and future  increases will help the Coalition achieve equity with other 
similar and neighboring ELCs, as indicated on the rate table attached to the background 
section of this resolution. Was discussed but not approved we wanted to have further 
discussion with the board.  
 

 Motion to approve resolution by G. Montes 
 Motion seconded by J. Haj 
 Motion unanimously passed. 

 
D. Resolution 03012021‐04 Authorize the President and CEO to approve the Early Learning 

Coalition’s Additional Amendment to the Annual Budget for fiscal year 2020‐2021. This 
resolution was added after the finance committee met.  
 

 Motion to approve resolution by G. Schwartz. 
 Motion seconded by J. Roig 
 Motion unanimously passed. 

 
E. Resolution 03012021‐05 Authorize the President and CEO to release a Request for 

Proposal (RFP) to purchase Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), sanitizing solutions 
and equipment, and/or cleaning services for mitigating the spread of germs in offices 
and childcare centers. Was added after the finance committee met. 
 

 Motion to approve resolution by G. Schwartz 
 Motion seconded by S. Bisceglia 
 Motion unanimously passed. 

 

 B. Eadie stated there is an equipment surplus notification that the board must approve before 
scrapping the items.   

 Motion to approve equipment surplus notification by G. Montes 
 Motion seconded by I. Strachan 
 Motion unanimously passed. 

 

 B. Eadie stated that the financials are now reflecting a surplus. This is due to the transition from 
paying on enrollment to attendance and the enrollment rate is low.   
 

 B. Eadie stated that there is a surplus in VPK also due to low enrollment rates. This is a statewide 
problem. 

 B. Eadie stated that the reconciliation snapshot is now reflecting under 40 providers under the 
disputed category.   



 
 
 

 

 B. Eadie stated that the Snapshots were presented and there is no waitlist in Miami‐Dade or 
Monroe County. Children are brought in children every two weeks in Miami‐Dade and daily in 
Monroe. 
 

 B. Eadie stated that there were no charges on the EHS credit card report. 
 
IV. Programs, Policy & Strategy Committee Report               Gladys Montes 

 

 G. Montes stated that the Programs, Policy & Strategy Committee met on February 22 and 
discussed the following items: 
 

 EHS enrollment, attendance and meal programs were reviewed and accepted.    

 Monroe County Needs Assessment – NOLA, the company conducting the needs assessment, 
presented at the last Monroe Advisory Committee. There was lots of great discussion, which 
provided NOLA with a new perspective regarding what the committee would like to have 
included in the needs assessment. NOLA sent out a survey to committee members and 
community partners, results should be back in a couple of weeks.  

 The Children’s Trust Scholarship Program 
o Total funding for program $8million 
o 150 participating programs 
o 909 children enrolled 
o 141 on the waitlist 

 Special Needs Rate  
o Need for Inclusion support – 789 special needs children in Miami Dade/Monroe, 425 

providers 
o Criteria for children and program eligibility ‐ a childcare provider must submit a list 

of the special needs services it is providing. The special need child’s condition must 
be validated by a licensed health, mental health, education or social service 
professional 

o Mechanism to award special needs rate ‐ twenty (20) percent above the maximum 
approved base reimbursement rate established for infant care by the coalition. 

o Additional cost $1.6 for 789 children. 

 PDI 
o The ELC continues to work with the Children’s Trust on the Kellogg Foundation: 

Racial Equity 2030 grant. The due date was extended. 
 
V. Policy Council Committee Report          Kisline Timothee 

 

 A video by K. Timothee was played. 
 

 
 

VI. CEO Report                  Evelio Torres 



 
 
 

 
https://www.elcmdm.org/Content/Uploads/elcmdm.org/files/Meeting%20Packages/CEO%20Report%2002-
2021%20final.pdf 
 
VII. Public Comments                Adrian Alfonso   

 
VIII. Adjourn                  Adrian Alfonso   
   

 
 
 
 

               



                                         

Name
July (No 

Meeting)
Aug. 3 Sept. 8 Oct. 5

Executive 

Committee
Dec. 2

Jan (no 

meeting)
Feb.  Mar.  April 

May 

(Executive 

Committee 

Meeting)

June 

Absences

Alfonso, Adrian P P P P P P 0

Alexandre, Francia P A

Beasley, Roderick E. P P P P P P 0

Bacchus, Raeann A

Bisceglia, Sandi P P P P P P

Bruno, Matthew A P P A P P 2

Chant, Loreen P P P A P A 2

Diaz, Marisol P P P A P P 1

Eadie, Robert P P P P P P 0

Ferradaz, Gilda P P P P 0

Haj, James P P P P P P 0

Hoagland, Deena P P P 0

Kemp, Maurice A P A A 3

Lawrence, Joycelyn P P P P P P 0

McQueen, Jane P P P A P P 1

Mohr, Chuck P P P P P P 0

Montes, Gladys P P P P P P 0

Roig, Jenni P P P P P P 0

Rodriguez, Abilio P P 0

Schaechter, Judy A 1

Soto, Alexander P P P P A P 1

Schwartz, Gerald K. P P P P P P 0

Slavens, Aaron P P P P P P 0

Strachan, Iris   P P P P P P 0

Taylor, Lisa A P P P P P 1

TOTAL  PRESENT 0 20 22 20 15 0 17 17 0 0 0

TOTAL EXCUSED 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL ABSENT 0 4 1 1 0 5 0 1 2 0 0 0

Legend

P= Present

TP= Telephone

A= Absent

E= Excused
Rep= Representative  on behalf of
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 
 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Early Learning Coalition of 
Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. (the “Organization”) (a Florida nonprofit organization), which 
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statements of 
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to 
the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Organization as of June 30, 2020, and the changes in its net assets 
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter 

The Organization has recorded a Due from Providers in the amount of $8,864,000 with respect to 
overpayments made to such providers, along with a corresponding payable to the Office of Early 
Learning (OEL) for $8,864,000. As indicated in Note 5, the Organization has reconciled 100% of 
these provider payments as of the date of these financial statements. Should the Organization be 
unable to collect in whole or in part on the amount due from the providers, OEL will assume all 
risk and the Organization will not incur a loss.  Our opinion is not modified with respect to this 
matter. 

Other Matters 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and 
Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General, is presented for purposes of additional analysis 
and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report, dated 
February 26, 2021, on our consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance, and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance. 

 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Coral Gables, Florida 
February 26, 2021 
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Cash and cash equivalents 7,919,376$         
Grants receivable 34,246,518         
Furniture and equipment, net 552,320              
Other assets 478,492              
Due from Providers 8,864,000           

TOTAL ASSETS 52,060,706$       

 LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 38,673,663$       
Other liabilities 2,570,590           
Due to Office of Early Learning 8,864,000           

TOTAL LIABILITIES 50,108,253         

 NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restriction 1,952,453           

      TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,952,453           

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 52,060,706$       

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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SUPPORT AND REVENUES
Grants (federal, state, and local) 190,216,946$    
The Children's Trust 15,949,405        
Contributions and other 169,042             

TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE 206,335,393      

EXPENSES:
Early education services 196,692,440      
Management and general 8,807,141          

TOTAL EXPENSES 205,499,581      

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 835,812             

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,116,641          

NET  ASSETS, END OF YEAR 1,952,453$        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Early
Education Management
Service and General Total

Dues and subscriptions 5,236$               65,613$             70,849$             
Enhancement projects 17,669,063        -                     17,669,063        
Educational materials (Quality Initiatives) 6,805,711          66,910               6,872,621          
Equipment repairs and maintenance 2,481                 3,621                 6,102                 
Insurance 103,174             10,895               114,069             
Meetings and conferences 27,668               13,964               41,632               
Occupancy costs 1,047,052          602,064             1,649,116          
Office 140,966             1,002,187          1,143,153          
Other 313,985             -                     313,985             
Postage and freight 3,527                 28,471               31,998               
Printing 62,386               26,538               88,924               
Professional fees 123,338             965,159             1,088,497          
Salaries and benefits 14,683,145        5,431,442          20,114,587        
Direct child care 153,467,245      -                     153,467,245      
Sub-recipient contracts 1,828,376          134,229             1,962,605          
Telephone 226,231             309,292             535,523             
Travel and training 180,386             66,877               247,263             

TOTAL EXPENSES
BEFORE DEPRECIATION 196,689,970      8,727,262          205,417,232      

Depreciation 2,470                 79,879               82,349               

TOTAL EXPENSES 196,692,440$    8,807,141$        205,499,581$    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets 835,812$           

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities:

Depreciation 82,349               
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Grants receivable (27,867,511)       
Other assets (413,143)            
Accounts payable 20,261,996        

Other liabilities 1,312,446          

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS (6,623,863)         

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (5,788,051)         

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of furniture and equipment (277,231)            

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (277,231)            

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (6,065,282)         

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 13,984,658        

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 7,919,376$        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION 
Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. f/k/a Miami-Dade School Readiness Coalition, Inc. (the 
“Organization”) was incorporated under the laws of the State of Florida on April 12, 2000, following the 
enactment of Florida State Statute 411.01 that established the Florida Partnership for School Readiness (the 
“Partnership”). The Organization has been entrusted to implement the Voluntary Pre-kindergarten (“VPK”) 
program in accordance with the laws, rules and regulations of the State of Florida particularly the Voluntary 
Pre-kindergarten Education Program Act, Chapter 1002, Part V, Florida Statutes. This program is designed to 
prepare all 4-year olds for kindergarten and build the foundation for future educational success. 
 
The Organization’s mission is to promote school readiness and voluntary pre-kindergarten programs, thus 
increasing the probability for all children of achieving future educational success and becoming productive 
members of society. The Organization seeks to further the physical, social, emotional, and intellectual needs of 
Miami-Dade and Monroe County children beginning before birth through age five. 
 
Substantially, all of the Organization’s support and revenue was received from a contract with the Partnership. 
The contract provides for a comprehensive program of readiness and services that enhances the cognitive, 
social, and physical development of children in order to achieve performance standards and outcome measures 
established by the Partnership. The Organization provides school readiness services to every eligible family, to 
the extent that funding resources are available. The Organization receives additional support and revenue from 
grants and donations from other sources. 
 
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
Basis of Accounting 
The Organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting and has presented its 
financial statements in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting 
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements 
of Not-for-Profit Entities. Accounting standards establish external financial reporting standards for not-for-
profit organizations, which include four basic financial statements:  the statement of financial position, the 
statement of activities, the statement of functional expenses, and the statement of cash flows. Accounting 
standards require that resources be classified for accounting and reporting purposes into the following two 
separate classes of net assets according to externally imposed restrictions: 
 

 Net assets without donor restrictions: The portion of the net assets of the Organization that can be used 
subject only to the broad limits resulting from the nature of the Organization, the environment in which 
it operates, and the purposes specified in its articles of incorporation or bylaws. In some cases, the use of 
these resources is also subject to limits resulting from contractual agreements entered into by the 
Organizations with suppliers, creditors, and others in the course of its business. The Organization has the 
greatest ability to choose when using these resources. Net assets without donor restrictions generally 
result from grant revenues, contributions and support that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions 
reduced by expenses incurred in providing services, raising contributions, and performing administrative 
functions. 

 
 Net assets with donor restrictions: The portion of the net assets of the Organization that is subject to 

either donor imposed time restrictions or donor-imposed purpose restrictions. These restrictions limit the 
Organization’s choices when using these resources because the Organization has a fiduciary 
responsibility to its donors to follow the donor’s instructions. Net assets with donor restrictions 
generally result from donor-restricted contributions. 
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
Management Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures including, but not limited to, the determination 
of the net realizable value of receivables and the useful lives of donated and acquired assets. Accordingly, 
actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Concentration  
The Organization places its cash deposits with creditworthy, high-quality institutions. At times, cash balances 
may temporarily exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Coverage (“FDIC”) limit of $250,000. At June 30, 2020, 
the Organization’s cash in excess of the federally insured limit approximated $7,900,000. The Organization has 
not experienced losses to its cash and cash equivalents and management believes that it is not exposed to 
significant risks in this regard. 
 
The Organization has $1,952,453 in net assets as of June 30, 2020. Substantially, all of the Organization’s 
support was provided by the Federal government and the State of Florida under early childhood education and 
voluntary pre-kindergarten programs. A significant reduction in this level of support, if this were to occur, 
would have an adverse effect on the Organization’s programs and activities and its ability to satisfy its financial 
and program obligations and commitments. However, the payable obligations under the subcontracted service 
provider arrangements are only payable from the Organization upon support provided from the Federal 
government and the State of Florida. To the extent the subcontracted payment arrangements will not be 
forthcoming, the Organization will not be obligated. The Organization’s risk is limited to the support received 
from the federal and state grants. 
 
Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
The fair value of financial instruments is determined by reference to various market data and other valuation 
techniques, as appropriate. Unless otherwise disclosed, the fair value of financial instruments, including cash 
and cash equivalents, grants receivable, accounts payable, deferred revenues and other liabilities, approximates 
their recorded values due primarily to the short-term nature of their maturities.  
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The Organization considers all highly-liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash 
equivalents. 
 
Furniture and Equipment, Net  
Furniture and equipment are stated at cost at the date of acquisition. Major betterments and additions are 
capitalized, while replacements, maintenance, and repairs which do not improve or extend the lives of the 
respective assets are charged to expense as incurred. Donated furniture and equipment are recorded at their fair 
market value at the date of donation. Upon retirement or disposal of assets, the cost and accumulated 
depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss is included in revenues or expenses.  
Depreciation is computed using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which 
generally range from 3 to 5 years. 
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
Income Taxes  
The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 
Accordingly, no provision for federal or state income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial 
statements. 
 
The Organization recognizes and measures tax positions taken or expected to be taken in its tax return based on 
their technical merit and assesses the likelihood that the positions will be sustained upon examination based on 
the facts, circumstances, and information available at the end of each period. Interest and penalties on tax 
liabilities, if any, would be recorded in interest expense and other non-interest expense, respectively. 
 
The U.S. Federal jurisdiction and Florida are the major tax jurisdictions where the Organization files tax 
returns. The Organization is generally no longer subject to U.S. Federal or State examinations by tax authorities 
for years before 2017. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
The Organization’s principal source of revenue is derived from federal and state grants, which are conditioned 
upon certain performance requirements an/or the occurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts 
received are recognized as revenue when we have incurred expenditures in compliance with specific contract or 
grant provisions. Amounts received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures are reported as refundable 
advances in the statement of financial position. Based on the Organization’s experience with the grantors, 
management has determined that the related grants receivable are fully collectible.  Consequently, no allowance 
for doubtful accounts is included in the accompanying financial statements. 
 
Contributions are recognized when an unconditional promise to give is received. Conditional promises to give, 
with a measurable performance or other barrier and a right of return, are not recognized until the conditions on 
which they depend have been met. Contributions are recorded as with donor restrictions or without donor 
restrictions, depending on the existence or nature of any donor-imposed restrictions. When a restriction expires 
(that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor 
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as 
net assets released from restrictions. Restrictions on gifts to acquire long lived assets are considered met in the 
period in which the assets are acquired or placed into service.  
 
Allocation of Functional Expenses 
Program expenses and management and general expenses have been summarized on a functional basis in the 
Statements of Activities and in the Statements of Functional Expenses. Directly identifiable expenses are 
charged to programs and supporting services. Management and general expenses include those expenses that 
are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of 
the Organization. 
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
Accounting Pronouncements  
In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). This ASU 
replaces nearly all existing U.S. GAAP guidance on revenue recognition. In June 2020, the FASB issued ASU 
No. 2020-05, Revenue from Contracts with Customers: Topic 606: Effective Dates for Certain Entities. This 
standard delays the effective date for non-public entities to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019, with 
early adoption permitted. The Organization is evaluating the impact the pronouncement may have on the 
financial statements.  
 
The Organization has adopted the FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2018-08, Clarifying the 
Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made during the year ended 
June 30 2020. The ASU provides guidance in evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as 
contributions or exchanges. In addition, the update introduces the concept of barriers in providing additional 
guidance on identifying conditions that would preclude the recognition of a contribution as revenue. The 
adoption of this standard did not result in any changes to the financial statements of the Organization for the 
year ended June 30, 2020. 
 
Subsequent Events 
The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through February 26, 2021, which is the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued. See Note 9.  
 
NOTE 3 - FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT, NET 
Furniture and equipment is comprised of the following as of June 30, 2020: 

Office equipment 1,829,584$      
Furniture and fixtures 153,305           

1,982,889        

Less: accumulated depreciation (1,430,569)       

552,320$         

 
Pursuant to the contract with the Partnership, upon termination of the contract the Partnership retains title to all 
furniture and equipment purchased with funds provided by the Partnership. Accordingly, these assets are 
recorded as net assets with donor restriction and are reported under the caption “School Readiness Services.” As 
of June 30, 2020, the Organization does not have net assets with donor restrictions.   
 
Depreciation expense was $82,349 for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
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NOTE 4 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
Operating Leases 
The Organization leases its Miami-Dade and Monroe County facilities under noncancelable operating leases 
expiring in at various dates through June 2029. Additionally, the Organization leases copiers. Future minimum 
payments under these leases are as follows: 
 

913,734$         
594,113           
495,905           

1,655,897        
-                   

3,659,649$      

Fiscal year June 30:

Thereafter
2024
2023
2022
2021

 
Rent expense for the year ended June 30, 2020 was $1,250,000. 
 
Other 
The Organization participates in a number of federal and state grants assistance programs. Amounts received or 
receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and compliance testing by those agencies to determine if 
activities undertaken by the Organization comply with the conditions of the grant. Any disallowed amounts may 
constitute a liability to the Organization. Management believes that no material liability will arise from any such 
audits. 
 
Litigation 
The Organization is exposed to various asserted and unasserted potential claims encountered in the normal 
course of business. In the opinion of management, the resolution of these matters will not have a material effect 
on the Organization’s financial position or results of operations. 
 
NOTE 5 –OFFICE OF EARLY LEARNING - EFS SYSTEM  
During the 2019 and 2020 fiscal year, the Office of Early Learnings (“OEL”) experienced difficulties in the 
implementation and functionality of its client and data management system, EFS MOD. OEL is currently in the 
process of updating their electronic filing data systems, specifically data migration and the School Readiness 
attendance modules. 
 
In order to assure that the children of Miami-Dade and Monroe would continue to be served and that providers 
were paid timely, OEL instructed the Organization to make estimated payments throughout fiscal year 2019 and 
2020. As of the date of these financial statements, the Organization has reconciled 100% of the provider 
payments. Based on the results obtained from those reconciliations, OEL and the Organization believe that the 
net overpayment to providers as a result of making estimated payments, is $8,864,000. OEL is fully aware of 
these overpayments. At June 30, 2020, the overpayments to the providers of $8,864,000 have been recorded as 
Due from Providers, and a liability to OEL has been recorded for the same amount. In the event that the 
providers do not pay in full or in part, the Organization will not be liable to the OEL and the Organization will 
not incur any loss. The Organization believes that they will collect or apply all overpayments by December 31, 
2022.   



EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF MIAMI-DADE/MONROE, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

12 

 
NOTE 6 – RETIREMENT PLAN 
The Organization has a retirement plan available for eligible employees in which the Organization matches 
employee contributions. During the year ended 2020, the Organization revised the calculation of amounts 
matched and recorded an adjustment of approximately $487,000 to reflect amounts owed under the retirement 
plan.  
 
NOTE 7 – NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 
As of June 30, 2020, the Organization does not have net assets with donor restrictions. 
 
NOTE 8 – LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 
The Organization monitors its liquidity so that it is able to meet its operating needs and other contractual 
commitments while maximizing the investment of its excess operating cash. The Organization has the following 
financial assets that could be readily made available within one year of the balance sheet to fund expenses 
without limitations: 
 

Cash and cash equivalents 7,919,376$      
Grants receivable 34,246,518      

42,165,894$    
  Financial Assets available to meet cash needs 

for operating expenses within one year:

 
 
NOTE 9 – OTHER MATTERS  
In January 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19) as a 
“Public Health Emergency of International Concern,” which continues to spread throughout the world and has 
adversely impacted global commercial activity and contributed to significant declines and volatility in financial 
markets. The coronavirus outbreak and government responses are creating disruption in global supply chains 
and adversely impacting many industries. The outbreak could have a continued material adverse impact on 
economic and market conditions and trigger continued economic slowdown. The rapid development and fluidity 
of this situation precludes any prediction as to the ultimate material adverse impact of the coronavirus outbreak. 
Nevertheless, the outbreak presents uncertainty and risk with respect to the Center, its performance, and its 
financial results.  
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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Federal/State Agency CFDA/ CFSA Total Transfer to
Federal Cluster/ Program/ State Project, Pass-through Entity Number Number   Expenditures Subrecipients
FEDERAL AWARDS:
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families Program:
 Passed Through Florida's Office of Early Learning 93.558 SR200 33,260,828$          249,601$              

    Child Care Development Fund (CCDF) Cluster:
         CCDF Block Grant

 Passed Through Florida's Office of Early Learning 93.575 SR200 55,565,566            278,965                
 Passed Through Florida's Office of Early Learning 93.575 SR200 - CARES 2,218,551              -                            

         CCDF - Mandatory Matching
 Passed Through Florida's Office of Early Learning 93.596 SR200 33,354,767            205,553                

CCDF Cluster Total 91,138,884            484,518                

    Social Services Block Grant
 Passed Through Florida's Office of Early Learning 93.667 SR200 87,962                   -                            

Early Head Start Program:
Direct - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 93.600 04HP0007-03-02 10,315,832            66,272                  

   Refugee and Entrant Assistance - State Administered Programs:
Passed through Department of Children and Families: 93.566 XK047 288,857                 -                            

   Refugee and Entrant Assistance - Discretionary Grants
Passed through Department of Children and Families: 93.576 XK047 586,467                 -                            

Every Student Succeeds Act/Preschool Development Grants Program:
  Passed through Nemours Foundation 93.434 SR200 21,526                   -                            

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 135,700,356          800,391                
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 135,700,356$        800,391$              
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Federal/ State Agency
Federal Cluster/ Program/ State Project, CFDA/ CFSA

Conract/
Grant

Pass-through Entity Number Number   Expenditures

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE:

Florida Department of Education and Commissioner of
Education

Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten Education Program:
Passed Through Florida's Office of Early Learning 48.108 SV200 54,212,176$          
Passed Through Florida's Office of Early Learning 48.108 OA200 105,293                 
Passed through University of Florida 48.108 N/A 56,890                   

Program Total 54,374,359            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 54,374,359$          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 190,074,715$        
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1. GENERAL 
 

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance included herein represent 
all of the Federal Awards and State projects of the Organization during the year ended June 30, 2020. 

 
2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting and includes expenses incurred by the Organization during 
the year ended June 30, 2020. 

 
3. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 
 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance includes 
the federal and state grant activity of the Organization during its fiscal year July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.  
The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance and Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General of the State of Florida.  Therefore, some 
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the 
basic financial statements. 

 
4. INDIRECT COST RATE 
 

The Early Learning Coalition has elected not to use the de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the 
Uniform Guidance during the years ended June 30, 2020. 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL  
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND  
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 
 
To the Board of Directors 
 Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. ( the “Organization”) (a 
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, 
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
February 26, 2021. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the 
Organization’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we 
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.    
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Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements 
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our test disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Coral Gables, Florida 
February 26, 2021



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE  
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND 
CHAPTER 10.650, RULES OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL  
 
To the Board of Directors 
Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and State Project 

We have audited Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc.’s (the “Organization”) 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance 
Supplement, and the requirements described in the Department of Financial Services’ State 
Projects Compliance Supplement, that could have a direct and material effect on each of the 
Organization’s major federal programs and state projects for the year ended June 30, 2020. The 
Organization’s major federal programs and state projects are identified in the summary of 
auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grants applicable to its federal programs and state projects. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Organization’s major 
federal programs and state projects based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above.  

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 
audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) 
and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance) and Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General  Those standards and the 
Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on federal programs and state  projects occurred. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Organization’s compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal program and state project. However, our audit does not provide a legal 
determination of the Organization’s compliance. 

Opinion on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and State Project 

In our opinion, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its federal 
programs and state projects for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance  

Management of Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Organization’s internal 
control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material 
effect on its federal programs and state projections to determine the auditing procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for its 
federal programs and state projections and to test and report on internal control over compliance 
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Organization’s internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program or state project on a timely basis. A material 
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program and state project will 
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program and state project that is 
less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of the Uniform Guidance and Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 
 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Coral Gables, Florida 
February 26, 2021 
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SECTION I – SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS 
 
Financial Statements  

Type of auditor’s report issued:       Unmodified 

  Internal control over financial reporting:  

Material weakness(es) identified?                      Yes                X    No 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be a material weakness(es)?                      Yes                X    No   

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?                      Yes                X    No  

Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance  

   Internal control over major federal programs and state    
projects: 

 

Material weakness(es) identified?                      Yes                X    No 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be a material weakness(es)?                      Yes                X    No 

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for 
major programs       Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance or 
Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General?                        Yes              X     No 

Identification of major programs:  

CFDA/CFSA Number Name of Federal/State Program or Cluster 
 
93.575, 93.596  Child Care Development Fund (CCDF) Cluster  

 93.558      Temporary Assistance for Needy Families  
48.108    VPK State General Funds 
 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: 
    $   3,000,000 Federal 
    $   1,631,231 State 
 
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?               Yes                X    No
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SECTION II – FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS  

 
CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS  
 
None  
 
PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS  
 
See Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings. 
 
SECTION III – FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS  
As explained in Note 5 to the financial statements, OEL and the Organization believe that the net overpayment 
to providers as a result of making estimated payments related a to prior audit finding is $8,864,000. See 
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings for current status.   
 
 
SECTION IV – OTHER ISSUES 
 

1. A Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings was required and included in page 22.  
2. No corrective action plan is required because there were no findings required to be reported under 

Federal OMB Circular Compliance Supplement. 
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PRIOR YEAR FINDING 
2019-001 
 
DESCRIPTION OF FINDING  
Significant Deficiency / Noncompliance related to Activities Allowed or Unallowed and Allowable Costs/Cost 
Principles and Eligibility for Child Care Development Fund Cluster (CFDA 93.575, 93.596) and Temporary 
Assistance for Needy Families (CFDA 93.558) 
 
STATUS 
The Organization has reconciled 100% of the provider payments related to the prior year finding and has 
implemented a process with and approved by the Florida Department of Education’s Office of Early Learning 
(OEL) to ensure that reconciliations and provider payments are in accordance with OEL instructions. While 
the OEL continued to experience system functionality and implementation issues for the year ended June 30, 
2020, the impact on the Organization, combined with their ongoing reconciliation process was not significant 
to the current year. In addition, the OEL has asserted that the system-wide issues are considered to be state 
agency-level errors. As a result, the finding has been addressed and corrective action has been taken by the 
Organization. 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
   Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe 

Board of Directors Membership 
Questionnaire 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 



ELCMDM BOD MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION 2021 
 

1 
Revised 12/2007 

The information from this page has been requested and will be used exclusively by the Early Learning 
Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe.  

 

1. Applicant’s Name: __________Mara Zapata________________________________________________                                 
(Including name commonly used, please print)  

 

2. Current Employer: ___Beyond the Mark Consulting, LLC. – President/CEO____________________ 

 
                             ___Florida International University – Clinical Assistant Professor___________ 

 

3. Current Occupation: _Educational Consultant Early Childhood /STEM Education______________ 

                             ___Professor - Early Childhood Math/Science/Inquiry Based Methods of Teaching_  

 

4. Are you applying for a second term?:    Yes    No X  

5. Is this the first time you have applied to this Board?   Yes X   No   

Previously served as appointee for MDC 

6. *Sex: Male    Female X  

7. *Race: White X Native-American/Alaskan Native  

                                          Hispanic-American X    Asian/Pacific Islander    
                                                    African-American  

 

8. Do you now, or have you, within the last three years, been a member of any club or organization 
that, to your knowledge, in practice or policy, restricts membership or restricted membership during 
the time that you belonged on the basis of race, religion, national origin, or gender?  If so, detail the 
name and nature of the club(s) or organization(s), relevant policies and practices, and state whether 
you intend to continue as a member if you appointed to the Board of Directors.  

NO 

 

 

Applicants Email ________ 
 
 
 

Applicants Cellular Telephone Number___ __________________________ 
 

 

 

 

 This information will be used to provide demographic statistics on board membership and is not 
requested for the purpose of discriminating on any basis. 
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   The questionnaire MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL.  Answer “none” or “not applicable” where appropriate.   
 

1. Business Address:  Miami Springs, Florida 33166  

                                    Miami, Florida 33199 
   STREET OFFICE # CITY 

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  
 POST OFFICE BOX STATE ZIP CODE AREA CODE/PHONE NUMBER 

2. Residence Address:     Miami Springs, Florida 33166 ___________________  
   STREET CITY COUNTY 

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  
 POST OFFICE BOX STATE ZIP CODE AREA CODE/PHONE NUMBER 

 Specify the preferred mailing address: Business    Residence X   Fax # ______________ 

3. Since what year have you been a continuous resident of Florida?  1962 _____________________  

4. Education 

 A. High School:  South Miami Senior _________________________  Year Graduated:1977 ____  
  (NAME AND LOCATION) 

 B. List all postsecondary educational institutions attended: 
  NAME & LOCATION DATES ATTENDED CERTIFICATES/DEGREES RECEIVED 

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

5. Are you or have you ever been a member of the armed forces of the United States?  

      Yes    No X   If “Yes” list: 

 A. Dates of service: _______________________________________________________________________  

 B. Branch or component: _________________________________________________________________  

 C. Date & type of discharge: ______________________________________________________________  

6. Have you ever been arrested, charged, or indicted for violation of any federal, state, county, or 
municipal law, regulation, or ordinance? (Exclude traffic violations for which a fine or civil penalty of 
$150 or less was paid.)  If “Yes” give details: 

 DATE PLACE NATURE DISPOSITION 

 NO ________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

7. A. State your experiences and interests or elements of your personal history that qualify you for this 
position. 

  Have dedicated my professional career to education with first hand experience teaching in early 
childhood classrooms in both affluent and impoverished neighborhoods in Miami. 
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  I have also dedicated many years to the preparation of teachers and professional development of 
teaching practitioners. Additionally have worked with providers to design and support the 
implementation of curriculum in early childhood settings in particular in the areas of early math and 
science. 

 

  I served previously on the ELC while Chair of Teacher Preparation Programs at Miami Dade 
College and on the ELC provider violation subcommittee as well as Chair of the ELC Strategic Planning 
Committee 

 

 B. Have you received any degree(s), professional certification(s), or designations(s) related to the 
subject matter of this position? Yes    No  

 If “Yes”, list: 

  I am State of Florida – Department of Education Certified in the area of Early Childhood Education
  

   

 C. Have you received any awards or recognitions relating to the subject matter of this position?    
Yes X   No  

   
  If “Yes”, list: 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

  Received the ELC Chairman’s Award for service to the ELC in 2017 ______________________  

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 D. Identify all association memberships and association offices held by you that relate to this 
position: 

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

8. A. Have you ever been elected or appointed to any public office in this state? Yes x  No                 
  If “Yes”, state the office title, date of election or appointment, term of office, and level of 

government (city, county, district, state, federal): 
  OFFICE TITLE DATE OF ELECTION OR APPOINTMENT TERM OF OFFICE LEVEL OF GOVERNMENT 

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

  Councilwoman         April 2017                             2 years                       Municipal 

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

  Chair. Miamia Dade County Commission for Women 2014-2016      _____________________  

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 B. If your service was on an appointed board(s), committee(s), or council(s): 

  (1) How frequently were meetings scheduled:  Monthly _________________________________  

  (2) If you missed any of the regularly scheduled meetings, state the number of meetings you 
attended, the number you missed, and the reasons(s) for your absence(s). 

  MEETINGS ATTENDED MEETINGS MISSED REASON FOR ABSENCE 
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   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

  Attended and ran over 20 meetings open to the public and which at times took place in different 
  Miami Dade County neighborhoods  ___________________________________________________  

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

9. Has probable cause ever been found that you were in violation of Part III, Chapter 112, F.S., the Code 
of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees? Yes    No X 

  
 If “Yes”, give details: 
 DATE NATURE OF VIOLATION DISPOSITION 

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________   

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________   

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________   

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________   

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________   

10. Have you held or do you hold an occupational or professional license or certificate in the State of 
Florida?  Yes    No X 

 If “Yes”, provide the title and number, original issue date, and issuing authority.  If any disciplinary 
action (fine, probation, suspension, revocation, disbarment) has ever been taken against you by the 
issuing authority, state the type and date of the action taken: 

 LICENSE/CERTIFICATE ORIGINAL 

 TITLE & NUMBER ISSUE DATE ISSUING AUTHORITY DISCIPLINARY ACTION/DATE 

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________   

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________   

11.  Have you or members of your immediate family (spouse, child, parents(s), siblings(s)), or businesses 
of which members of your immediate family have been owners, officers, or employees, held any 
contractual or other direct dealings during the last four (4) years with any state or local governmental 
agency in Florida, including the office or agency to which you have been appointed or are seeking 
appointment? Yes    No X  

      If “Yes”, explain: 

  FAMILY MEMBER’S  FAMILY MEMBER’S BUSINESS’ RELATIONSHIP 

 NAME OF BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP TO YOU RELATIONSHIP TO BUSINESS TO AGENCY 

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

   _______________________________________________________________________________________  

12.  Are you a private child care provider or employee who receives funding services from the Coalition 
in which you are applying for membership? Yes    No X  

  A  If yes, are you: For Profit    Not for Profit    Faith Based    Other  

  B. Please list all services/programs for which you receive funding:  ______________________  

  ______________________________________________________________________________________ 
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C.  If you are a VPK provider or employee and you or your center receive funding for VPK: Did the 
most recent kindergarten rate for each program type (school year and/or summer) exceed the 
minimum kindergarten readiness rate established pursuant to s. 1002.69, F.S., for that program 
year?  Yes    No     N/A 

 
D. If you are a VPK or School Readiness Provider, did you submit accurate and timely monthly 
attendance roster for the VPK program in accordance with subsection 60BB-8.305(3), F.A.C?                  
Yes    No     N/A 
 
E. If a School Readiness provider, did you submit accurate and timely monthly attendance rosters 
for the School Readiness program? Yes    No      N/A 
 
F. Are you accredited by a recognized agency? Yes    No     N/A 

1. If yes, please list accrediting body: ________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
2. Date of accreditation: _____________________________________________________________ 
 

G. If you are a VPK provider, have you ever been determined to be a LLP (Low Performing 
Provider) by the FDOE (Florida Department of Education)? Yes    No    N/A 
 
H. A provider is not eligible for board membership, if during the last 24 months, the provider: 
(please circle all applicable):   

 
1. Submitted two or more consecutive, or a combined total of four or more, monthly 
attendance rosters 10 or more calendar days after the required submission date; 

 
2. Submitted two or more consecutive, or a combined total of four or more, monthly 
attendance rosters containing inaccurate reporting of a student’s child’s attendance; or 
 
3. Failed to repay an overpayment by the required repayment date after the 
Coalition discovered the overpayment and requested repayment; or 
 
 4. Submitted a monthly attendance roster resulting in an overpayment that 
exceeded 20 percent of the payment for a calendar month due to the provider’s 
inaccurate reporting of a student’s child’s attendance; or 
 
5. Submitted a monthly attendance roster containing fraudulent reporting or other 
intentional misreporting of a student’s child’s attendance; or 
 
6. Failed to comply with the terms of the Coalition’s School Readiness Provider 
Agreement. 
 
7. Licensed by the Department of Children and Family Services or a local licensing agency 
is not eligible to if the provider’s license status, as recorded in the department’s Child 
Care Information System, is “Revocation Action Pending,” “Suspension Action 
Pending/Suspended,” or “Closed.”   
 
8. A provider which is not licensed by the Department of Children and Family Services or a 
local licensing agency but which is accredited as described in s.1002.55(3)b., F.S., is not 
eligible if the provider’s accreditation status has expired or been rescinded.        
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13. List three persons who have known you well within the past five (5) years.  Include a current, 
complete address and telephone number.  Exclude your relatives. 

 NAME  MAILING ADDRESS ZIP CODE AREA CODE/PHONE NUMBER 

Alejandro Gallard, Ph.D., Professor and Goizueta Distinguished Chair 
Georgia Southern University 

  Statesboro, Georgia 30458 
E-mail:  
Ofc.  
 
Mr. David Lawrence, Jr. President, The Early Childhood Initiative Foundation 
Chair, The Children’s Movement of Florida and Founding Chair of the Early Learning Coalition 

  Miami, Florida 33129 
E-mail:  
Ofc.  
 
Ms. Laura Morilla, Executive Director    
Miami Dade County Office of Community Advocacy 
Stephen P. Clark Center Bldg. 

  Miami, Florida 33128 
E-mail:  
Ofc.  
 

14. Name any business, professional, occupational, civic, or fraternal organizations(s) of which you are 
now a member, or of which you have been a member during the past five (5) years, the organization 
address(es), and date(s) of your membership(s). 

 NAME  MAILING ADDRESS OFFICE(S) HELD & TERM DATE(S) OF MEMBERSHIP 

 Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development     Since 2006 ____________________  

 American Educational Research Association     Since 2004 __________________________________   

 National Association for Research in Science Teaching   Since 2005 _________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

15. Do you know of any reason why you will not be able to attend fully to the duties of the office or 
position to which you have been or will be appointed? Yes    No X 

  

 If “Yes”, explain: 

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________   

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  
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  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

16. If required by law or administrative rule, will you file financial disclosure statements? Yes X   No  
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CERTIFICATION 

 

I _____________Mara Zapata________________________ (print name), have 
carefully and personally prepared or read the answers to the foregoing 
questions. The information contained in said answers is complete and true.  

 

        

___________________________________________ 

Signature 

March 1, 2021 

___________________________________________ 

Date 

 

 

 

*Applicant must attach a resume or biography.  



Bio – Mara Zapata, PhD. 

Dr. Mara Zapata, was born in Cuba and has lived in Miami since the age of two years. She has 
dedicated her professional life to education and supporting teachers and students. She earned her 
Ph.D. from Florida State University in Science Education and a Masters degree in Educational 
Leadership from Florida International University.  

Mara Zapata is a product of Miami Dade County Public Schools, where she completed her K-12 
education. She began her career as an Elementary School teacher at one of the first bilingual 
education elementary schools in the district. After approximately 10 years of classroom teaching  
she went on to serve as a math and science consultant under the NSF funded MDCPS Urban 
Systemic Initiative and later as a master teacher on special assignment at the Miami Museum of 
Science directing statewide science and technology initiatives across the state. While employed 
at MDCPS, she also served as an administrator in Curriculum & Instruction for Miami Dade 
County Public Schools, overseeing the implementation of several federally funded district wide 
programs and initiatives in the area of Social Sciences. 

Later serving as Director of Educational Programming for History Miami (formerly Historical 
Museum of Southern Florida) Dr. Zapata secured funding from the History Channel, the 
American Association of University Women and the State of Florida's 21st Century Community 
Learning Centers to fund programs implemented in MDCPS schools.  Working with Florida 
State University, she served as Co-Principal Investigator of the National Science Foundation 
funded REALM; Really Exploring and Learning Meteorology, a program which served middle 
school science teachers and students in Miami Dade County Public Schools.   

She currently serves as Associate Director of the FIUteach program in the STEM Transformation 
Institute of FIU and previously also in higher education, hseserved as collegewide Chairperson 
of K-12 Teacher Education Programs in the School of Education at Miami Dade College.  

Prior to this current position with Florida International University, Dr. Zapata had returned to 
Miami Dade County Public Schools, serving as an Instructional Supervisor in the area of Human 
Capital, focusing on the recruitment, retention and support of new teachers and the development 
of programming to ensure quality and consistent availability of teachers in difficult to staff 
district schools. She has supported and mentored many pre-service and in-service teachers; many 
of whom are currently employed in Miami Dade County Public Schools.  

Beyond her passion for education; Dr. Zapata believes in community involvement and public 
service. She is past Chair of the Miami Dade County Commission for Women, has served as a 
Guardian Ad Litem representing the voice of children in dependency court and has supported 
parents of at-risk youth in the educational advocacy of their children in local schools.  She 
currently serves as Councilwoman for the City of Miami Springs and is currently running for 
Miami Dade County School Board in District 5. 
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The information from this page has been requested and will be used exclusively by the Early Learning 
Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe.  

1. Applicant’s Name: ________________________________________________________________________________
(Including name commonly used, please print)

2. Current Employer: ________________________________________________________________________________

3. Current Occupation: ______________________________________________________________________________

4. Are you applying for a second term?:    Yes    No 

5. Is this the first time you have applied to this Board?   Yes    No 

6. *Sex: Male    Female   

7. *Race: White  Native-American/Alaskan Native  

  Hispanic-American      Asian/Pacific Islander   
   African-American  

8. Do you now, or have you, within the last three years, been a member of any club or organization
that, to your knowledge, in practice or policy, restricts membership or restricted membership during
the time that you belonged on the basis of race, religion, national origin, or gender?  If so, detail the
name and nature of the club(s) or organization(s), relevant policies and practices, and state whether
you intend to continue as a member if you appointed to the Board of Directors.

Applicants Email Address__ __________________________________ 

Applicants Cellular Telephone Number__ __________________________ 

* This information will be used to provide demographic statistics on board membership and is not
requested for the purpose of discriminating on any basis.

Richie C. Tandoc

Sanson, Kline, Jacomino & Tandoc, LLP

Audit Partner

x
x

x

x

NO
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  The questionnaire MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL.  Answer “none” or “not applicable” where appropriate.  

1. Business Address: ______ _________________________________
STREET OFFICE # CITY

  ________________________________________________________________________ ____  
POST OFFICE BOX STATE ZIP CODE AREA CODE/PHONE NUMBER 

2. Residence Address: ____ _____________________________________________
STREET CITY COUNTY

  ________________________________________________________________________ ____  
POST OFFICE BOX STATE ZIP CODE AREA CODE/PHONE NUMBER 

Specify the preferred mailing address: Business    Residence    Fax # 

3. Since what year have you been a continuous resident of Florida? ____________________________

4. Education

A. High School:   ____________________________________________ Year Graduated: _________  
(NAME AND LOCATION) 

B. List all postsecondary educational institutions attended: 
NAME & LOCATION DATES ATTENDED CERTIFICATES/DEGREES RECEIVED

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

5. Are you or have you ever been a member of the armed forces of the United States?

Yes    No    If “Yes” list:

A. Dates of service: _______________________________________________________________________

B. Branch or component: _________________________________________________________________

C. Date & type of discharge: ______________________________________________________________

6. Have you ever been arrested, charged, or indicted for violation of any federal, state, county, or
municipal law, regulation, or ordinance? (Exclude traffic violations for which a fine or civil penalty of
$150 or less was paid.)  If “Yes” give details:
DATE PLACE NATURE DISPOSITION

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

7. A. State your experiences and interests or elements of your personal history that qualify you for this
position.

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

                                  Miami

Florida                           33126                          

          Miami                             Miami-Dade

Florida                           33176                          (

x
1971

Miami Killian Senior High School                                                      1988

Miami Dade Comm. College   6/88 - 6/90                      Associates of Liberal Arts
Florida Int. University              9/90 - 5/93                      Bachelor of Accounting
Florida Int. University              5/95 - 5/97                      Master of Accounting

x

NO

I've provided professional services to non-profit organizations for over 27 years and 
feel the need to volunteer my knowledge and experience to those organizations that 
support and help other members of our community.  As such, I've been a member of 
the Agency Audit Committee of the United Way of Miami-Dade County for the  
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 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

B. Have you received any degree(s), professional certification(s), or designations(s) related to the 
subject matter of this position? Yes    No  

If “Yes”, list: 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

C. Have you received any awards or recognitions relating to the subject matter of this position? 
Yes    No  

If “Yes”, list: 
 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

D. Identify all association memberships and association offices held by you that relate to this 
position: 
 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

8. A. Have you ever been elected or appointed to any public office in this state? Yes   No 
If “Yes”, state the office title, date of election or appointment, term of office, and level of 
government (city, county, district, state, federal): 
OFFICE TITLE DATE OF ELECTION OR APPOINTMENT TERM OF OFFICE LEVEL OF GOVERNMENT 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

B. If your service was on an appointed board(s), committee(s), or council(s): 

(1) How frequently were meetings scheduled:   _________________________________________  

(2) If you missed any of the regularly scheduled meetings, state the number of meetings you 
attended, the number you missed, and the reasons(s) for your absence(s). 

MEETINGS ATTENDED MEETINGS MISSED REASON FOR ABSENCE 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

last three years, and I'm currently the Co-Chair of that committee.  Also, I recently 
joined the Audit Committee of the ELCMDM.

x

x

None

x



ELCMDM BOD MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION 2021 

4 
Revised 12/2007 

9. Has probable cause ever been found that you were in violation of Part III, Chapter 112, F.S., the Code
of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees? Yes    No 

If “Yes”, give details:
DATE NATURE OF VIOLATION DISPOSITION 

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

10. Have you held or do you hold an occupational or professional license or certificate in the State of
Florida?  Yes    No 
If “Yes”, provide the title and number, original issue date, and issuing authority.  If any disciplinary
action (fine, probation, suspension, revocation, disbarment) has ever been taken against you by the
issuing authority, state the type and date of the action taken:
LICENSE/CERTIFICATE ORIGINAL

TITLE & NUMBER ISSUE DATE ISSUING AUTHORITY DISCIPLINARY ACTION/DATE 

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

11. Have you or members of your immediate family (spouse, child, parents(s), siblings(s)), or businesses
of which members of your immediate family have been owners, officers, or employees, held any 
contractual or other direct dealings during the last four (4) years with any state or local governmental 
agency in Florida, including the office or agency to which you have been appointed or are seeking 
appointment? Yes    No   

 If “Yes”, explain: 

FAMILY MEMBER’S  FAMILY MEMBER’S BUSINESS’ RELATIONSHIP 

NAME OF BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP TO YOU RELATIONSHIP TO BUSINESS TO AGENCY 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

12. Are you a private child care provider or employee who receives funding services from the Coalition
in which you are applying for membership? Yes    No   

A  If yes, are you: For Profit    Not for Profit    Faith Based    Other  

B. Please list all services/programs for which you receive funding:  ______________________  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

C.  If you are a VPK provider or employee and you or your center receive funding for VPK: Did the 
most recent kindergarten rate for each program type (school year and/or summer) exceed the 
minimum kindergarten readiness rate established pursuant to s. 1002.69, F.S., for that program 
year?  Yes    No  

x

x

x

x

CPA - AC0031252              5/13/1998                State of Florida DBPR                   N/A
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D. If you are a VPK or School Readiness Provider, did you submit accurate and timely monthly 
attendance roster for the VPK program in accordance with subsection 60BB-8.305(3), F.A.C?      
Yes    No  

E. If a School Readiness provider, did you submit accurate and timely monthly attendance rosters 
for the School Readiness program? Yes    No  

F. Are you accredited by a recognized agency? Yes    No  
1. If yes, please list accrediting body: ________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Date of accreditation: _____________________________________________________________

G. If you are a VPK provider, have you ever been determined to be a LLP (Low Performing 
Provider) by the FDOE (Florida Department of Education)? Yes    No  

H. A provider is not eligible for board membership, if during the last 24 months, the provider: 
(please circle all applicable):   

1. Submitted two or more consecutive, or a combined total of four or more, monthly
attendance rosters 10 or more calendar days after the required submission date; 

2. Submitted two or more consecutive, or a combined total of four or more, monthly
attendance rosters containing inaccurate reporting of a student’s child’s attendance; or 

3. Failed to repay an overpayment by the required repayment date after the
Coalition discovered the overpayment and requested repayment; or 

4. Submitted a monthly attendance roster resulting in an overpayment that
exceeded 20 percent of the payment for a calendar month due to the provider’s 
inaccurate reporting of a student’s child’s attendance; or 

5. Submitted a monthly attendance roster containing fraudulent reporting or other
intentional misreporting of a student’s child’s attendance; or 

6. Failed to comply with the terms of the Coalition’s School Readiness Provider
Agreement. 

7. Licensed by the Department of Children and Family Services or a local licensing agency
is not eligible to if the provider’s license status, as recorded in the department’s Child 
Care Information System, is “Revocation Action Pending,” “Suspension Action 
Pending/Suspended,” or “Closed.”   

8. A provider which is not licensed by the Department of Children and Family Services or a
local licensing agency but which is accredited as described in s.1002.55(3)b., F.S., is not 
eligible if the provider’s accreditation status has expired or been rescinded. 
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13. List three persons who have known you well within the past five (5) years.  Include a current,
complete address and telephone number.  Exclude your relatives.

NAME MAILING ADDRESS ZIP CODE AREA CODE/PHONE NUMBER 

  _________________________ ________________________________ ______  

  ________________________ _______________________________ ______  

  ________________________ ____________________________ ______  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

14. Name any business, professional, occupational, civic, or fraternal organizations(s) of which you are
now a member, or of which you have been a member during the past five (5) years, the organization
address(es), and date(s) of your membership(s).

NAME MAILING ADDRESS OFFICE(S) HELD & TERM DATE(S) OF MEMBERSHIP 

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

15. Do you know of any reason why you will not be able to attend fully to the duties of the office or
position to which you have been or will be appointed? Yes    No 

If “Yes”, explain: 

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

  ___________________________________________________________________________________________  

16. If required by law or administrative rule, will you file financial disclosure statements? Yes    No 

x

Manuel Paucar              6 , Miami, FL 33143                        (    
Dr. Gene Hernandez   8  Coral Gables  33134                   
Jorge Gonzalez             1  Coral Gables  33146              

x

United Way of MDC              Co-Chair, Agency Audit Committee (3 yrs)      Since  7/2017
ELCMDM                                Member, Audit Committee                                  Since 5/2020                        

Florida Inst. of CPAs              Member, Audit Committee                                  Since 1/2021
American Ins.t of CPAs         Member, Not-for-Profit Section                          Since 2007
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CERTIFICATION 

I _____________________________________ (print name), have carefully and 
personally prepared or read the answers to the foregoing questions. The 
information contained in said answers is complete and true.  

___________________________________________ 

Signature 

___________________________________________ 

Date 

*Applicant must attach a resume or biography.

Richie C. Tandoc

1/13/2021



 
 
  

 
Action Requested:  Authorize the President and CEO to submit the 2021-2022 Early Head Start 
grant reapplication to the Office of Head Start in the amount of $10,812,913.00 for the 
04HP000226 program grant and, if approved, receive and use the funds for their intended 
purpose. 
 
Fiscal Impact:    The total award is $10,812,913.00 for the 2021-2022 program year. 
 
Funding Source:   U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children 
and Families 
 
Strategic Goal:    Neediest Children     Providers 
    Youngest Children     Internal Capacity 
    Educate All      Funding     
  
══════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════ 

RESOLUTION: 04052021-01 
 

AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT AND CEO TO SUBMIT THE 2021-2022 EARLY HEAD START GRANT 
REAPPLICATION TO THE OFFICE OF HEAD START IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,812,913.00 FOR 
THE 04HP000226 PROGRAM GRANT AND, IF APPROVED, RECEIVE AND USE THE FUNDS FOR 
THEIR INTENDED PURPOSE. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. (the 
“Board”) has been apprised of the program goals through the attached narrative, hereby 
incorporated by reference and the Finance Committee is in agreement with the goals described 
therein; 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends approving this action and has presented 
said action to the Board for adoption and approval; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board approves the adoption of this action; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board to authorize the President and CEO to submit 
the 2021-2022 Early Head Start grant reapplication to the Office of Head Start in the amount of 
$10,812,913.00 for the 04HP000226 program grant and, if approved, receive and use the funds 
for their intended purpose. 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
Early Learning Coalition Board of Directors Meeting  

 
April 5, 2021 

 
Resolution: 04052021-01 



 
The foregoing resolution and attachment was offered by ___________, who moved its approval.  The 
motion was seconded by ___________, and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows: 
_______________________. 
 
The vote was recorded as listed in the attached roll sheet. 
 
The chairperson thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted this 5th day of April, 
2021. 
  
 
EARLY LEARNING COALITION 
OF MIAMI-DADE/MONROE, INC, 
 
 
By: ___________________________ 
Board Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Background: 

The Early Head Start program provides comprehensive services to 750 infants and toddlers in 
targeted zip codes of Miami-Dade County from August 1 through July 31.  On an annual basis, the 
program receives federal funding for Program Operations and Training and Technical Assistance.  
All agencies wishing to be considered for designation as an Early Head Start agency must apply to 
operate Early Head Start.  The application must be submitted in accordance with the application 
instructions.  The following items must be submitted as part of the non-competing continuation 
application: 

 Application Narrative (will be shared with Program’s Committee March 29, 2021 and 
approved by the Board April 5 via this resolution) 

 Annual Report (shared on February 22 with Program’s Committee and March 1, 2021 with 
the Board) 

 Budget with Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) and Budget Justification Narrative (attached)  
 Board and Policy Council Decisions (will be completed on April 5, 2021 for Board) 
 Program Goals (will be shared with Program’s Committee March 29, 2021 and approved by 

the Board April 5 via this resolution) 
 Results of Self-Assessment and Improvement Plan (approved on February 1, 2021) 
 Training and Technical Assistance Plan (will be shared with Program’s Committee March 

29, 2021 and approved by the Board April 5 via this resolution) 
 School Readiness Goals (shared on February 22 with Program’s Committee and March 1, 

2021 with the Board) 
 Selection Criteria (approved on November 20, 2020 by Program’s Committee and on 

December 7, 2020 by the Board) 
 

In addition to the above documents, the program received a guidance letter on March 14, 2021 
advising that the 2021-2022 budget must include a 1.22% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA).  
The Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. is requesting approval to submit 2021-
2022 Early Head Start the grant application which include all of the above documents and to 
receive funds including the COLA for their intended purpose for the fiscal year starting August 1, 
2021 through July 31, 2022.  
 
Regulations: 
45 CFR 1304.15 Grantees must apply to be considered for Designation Renewal. 
(Budget and Budget Narrative) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

    
        
 
 
             
     



 
 
 
 
            

Category     
Current 
Amount 

COLA 
Increase 

2021-2022 
Total 

Personnel  $2,524,586.16 $30,799.95 $2,555,386.11 

Description: 

Staff to support the administration, operation, and comprehensive services offered by the program.  Positions 
include VP for EHS program, service area managers and directors, education staff to support teachers, family 
advocates to support families, and clerks to support the programmatic and fiscal portion of the program and 
allocated salaries from other ELC departments that support the implementation of the program. 

Fringes  $934,530.43 $11,401.27 $945,931.70 

Description: 
Includes expenses for FICA/MICA, Retirement, Group Insurance, State Unemployment, Worker’s 
Compensation.   

Equipment  $25,000.00 $305.00 $25,305.00 

Description: New site playground installation. 

Supplies  $95,338.16 $1,163.13 $96,501.29 

Description: Purchase replacement computers, office supplies, outreach materials, and classroom equipment and supplies. 

Contractual  $6,275,772.50 $76,564.42 $6,352,336.92 

A.    Contractor: B.  Description $512,372.50 $6,250.94 $518,623.44 

Jessie Trice 
Provides comprehensive health and dental services to 
ensure health and dental screenings are completed and 
ongoing service is provided

$3,964.50 $48.37 $4,012.87 

Educational 
Specialists 
Consulting 

Services, Inc. 

Provide intensive coaching to center director and/or 
owners to enhance quality of childcare center 
operations. 

$26,000.00 $317.20 $26,317.20 

UKG PR/HR Services $22,000.00 $268.40 $22,268.40 

Administrative 
Services 

Consulting Services, Auditing, and Legal  $75,500.00 $921.10 $76,421.10 

Health/Disabilities 
Services 

Services and/or supplies for children with identified 
special needs. 

$128,268.00 $1,564.87 $129,832.87 

My Teachstone 
Subscription 

Annual License Subscription $5,000.00 $61.00 $5,061.00 

ESHA Contracted Nutritional Analysis $790.00 $9.64 $799.64 

IT Contracted Services $85,850.00 $1,047.37 $86,897.37 

Child Plus Cloud Data Base $20,000.00 $244.00 $20,244.00 

Trauma Smart Trauma informed training and coaching $75,000.00 $915.00 $75,915.00 

Classroom 
Assessments 

TPTOS/CLASS $70,000.00 $854.00 $70,854.00 

Reimbursement to Child Care Partners   Non-Subsidized Children $ 5,833,713.48 

Description: 

The daily rate enables performance requirements by provider, to include maintaining correct teacher ratio, 
upholding health and safety standards, purchase of quality classroom materials, adequate administrative support, 
and purchase of diapers, and formula. Please refer to Attachment A for identification of contracts that exceed 
$150,000. 

A.    Number 
of Children 

B.  Days of 
Service 

C.  Current 
Daily Rate  

D. COLA 
Increase 

E. New Daily Rate 
after COLA Increase 

F. Layered Funding 
 Total:  

(A x B x E - F)  

750 240 $35.63 .39 $36.02 
$650,000  

 $5,833,713.48 
(match) 

Other $597,784.75 $7,292.97 $605,077.72 

Office Space /Building Maintenance/Insurance/Utilities $353,500.00 $4,312.70 $357,812.70 

Local Travel  $33,375.00 $407.18 $33,782.18 

Description: Staff local travel to conduct required responsibilities. 

Federal Share Budget Narrative Summary 
$10,580,538.75



Category     
Current 
Amount 

COLA 
Increase 

2021-2022 
Total 

Bus passes  $2,593.75 $31.64 $2,625.39 

Description: For families enrolled in the program to go to appointments related to program services or referrals. 

Home Visits  $41,600.00 $507.52 $42,107.52 

Description: Stipend for paid to teachers to conduct 2 annual home visits. 

Other Operating Expenses $166,716.00 $2,033.94 $168,749.94 

Description: Other Operating Expenses - Allocated 12 Months 
             
              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Non- Federal (Cash Match) $650,000.00 

Reimbursement to Child Care Partners $650,000.00 
Description: The Children’s Trust Fund for child services. 

Non- Federal   In-Kind (Goods and Services) $2,053,228.00 

Volunteers $1,839,600.00 

Description: 
Support the program through various forms of volunteer work, such as classroom support, 
parent/child curricular activities, and parent extracurricular activities 

In-kind Services for ELC Board meetings $30,349.88 

Description: Provide legal and financial support and decision making to the program. 
In-kind Services for ELC Finance Committee  $2,639.12 
Description: Provide financial support and decision making to the program. 
In-kind Services for ELC Provider Services Committee  $2,639.12 
Description: Provide programmatic support and decision making to the program. 
In-kind Services for Policy Council Orientation $7,437.52 

Description: 
Provide parents with an overview of the program and train them on their roles and responsibility as 
members. 

In-kind Services for Policy Council $37,187.60 
Description: Provide support and decision making for the program's goals and direction. 

In-kind Services for Policy Council Executive Committee $1,499.50 
Description: Provide support and decision making for the program's goals and direction. 
In-kind Services for Policy Council Finance Committee  $1,799.40 
Description: Provide financial support and decision making to the program.
In-kind Services for School Readiness Goals Review  $525.90 

Description: 
Obtain support and guidance from Board, Policy Council, and Community Stakeholders on the 
progress of readiness goals by reviewing data and providing recommendations for increasing 
outcomes. 

In-kind Services for ERSEA Committee  $525.90 

Description: 
Obtain input from Board, Policy Council, and Community Stakeholders in the development of the 
annual recruitment and selection plan.

In-kind Services for Self-Assessment $2,384.08 

Description: 
Assess the program's goals and operation and provide recommendations to refine the program's 
operation.  

In-kind Services for Health Advisory  $972.44 

Description: 
Provide support and guidance to the program for challenges families face in health, nutrition, mental 
health, and disability, as well as share the latest trends in their area of expertise.  

In-kind Contribution (Contractual) $125,667.54 

Description: 

In kind - Trauma Smart  $17,500.00 
In kind - TPITOS/CLASS Observations                 $18,750.00 
In kind - Educational Specialists Consulting Services, Inc. $7,000.00 
In-kind - Interns (3) $23,500.00 
In-kind - Professional Services $18,875.00 
In kind - Kaplan/Lakeshore $15,000.00 
In-kind - Medical - Jessie Trice                                                                 $1,000.05 
In-kind - Miami Children's Museum $11,448.49 
In-kind - IT services $12,594.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Non-Federal Share Narrative Summary 
$2,703,228.00 



 
 
 
 

Parenting Curriculum Total Cost: $2,887.00 
Cost Detail 

Online Training for Facilitators: $2,475.00 
Cohort Materials:  $180.00 

Parent Books:  $232.00 
Professional Development Conference Total Cost: $62,117.87 

Cost Detail 
Conference cost: $62,117.87 

Presenters fee: $19,317.87 
Teacher Stipends: $41,600.00 

Interactive Platform: $1,200.00 
Child Development Associate (CDA) Courses Total Cost: $24,630.00 

Cost Detail 
Online students: $20,130.00 

CDA Packet and Book: $4,500.00 
Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, Math (STEAM) 
Integration Workshop 

Total Cost: $23,550.00 

Cost Detail 
Cost of Trainings, Coaching, and Materials (Flat Fee): $21,550.00 

Teacher Compensation for three 4-hour weekend sessions: $2,000.00 
Florida Head Start Association Conference Total Cost: $700.00 

Cost Detail 
Virtual Conference Registration: $700.00 

NHSA 2021 Conference Total Cost: $1,400.00 
Cost Detail 

Virtual Conference Registration: $1,400.00 
Region IV Head Start Association Conference Total Cost: $900.00 

Cost Detail 
Virtual Conference Registration: $900.00 

Healthy Kids Healthy Future Total Cost: $4,800.00 
Cost Detail 

Teacher Compensation: $4,800.00 
Policy Council/Board Training on Performance Standards Total Cost: $950.00 

Cost Detail 
Trainer Flat Fee: $950.00 

Introduction to Infant/Early Childhood Mental Health Total Cost: $2,480.00 
Cost Detail 

Registration: $2,480.00 
Best Practices for Engaging Families Total Cost: $5,874.48 

Cost Detail 
Flat Fee: $4,999.48 
Manuals: $875.00 

Technical Assistances Specialists and Ed. Specialist Salaries 
(Intensive Coaching) 

Total Cost: $89,217.65 

Cost Detail 
Coaching Allocation: $89,217.65 

Salary Allocation $85,786.20 

Fringe $3,431.45 

Coaching to Fidelity Training Total Cost: $4,537.00 
Cost Detail 

Coaching to Fidelity Training: $4,537.00 

Training and Technical Assistance Narrative Summary 
$232,374.00 



Social Emotional Consultations/Training Total Cost: $1,450.00 
Cost Detail 

Materials $1,450.00 
Infant and Toddler Pyramid Model Online Training Total Cost: $4,900.00 

Cost Detail 
Technical Asst. Specialist Session: $4,900.00

Conscious Discipline Training Total Cost: $1,980.00 
Cost Detail 

Registration Fee: $1,980.00
 



 

    

        

 

 

             

     



 

 

 

 

            

Category     
Current 

Amount 

COLA 

Increase 

2021-2022 

Total 

Personnel  $2,524,586.16 $30,799.95 $2,555,386.11 

Description: 

Staff to support the administration, operation, and comprehensive services offered by the program.  Positions 

include VP for EHS program, service area managers and directors, education staff to support teachers, family 

advocates to support families, and clerks to support the programmatic and fiscal portion of the program and 

allocated salaries from other ELC departments that support the implementation of the program. 

Fringes  $934,530.43 $11,401.27 $945,931.70 

Description: 
Includes expenses for FICA/MICA, Retirement, Group Insurance, State Unemployment, Worker’s 

Compensation.   

Equipment  $25,000.00 $305.00 $25,305.00 

Description: New site playground installation. 

Supplies  $95,338.16 $1,163.13 $96,501.29 

Description: Purchase replacement computers, office supplies, outreach materials, and classroom equipment and supplies. 

Contractual  $6,275,772.50 $76,564.42 $6,352,336.92 

A.    Contractor: B.  Description $512,372.50 $6,250.94 $518,623.44 

Jessie Trice 

Provides comprehensive health and dental services to 

ensure health and dental screenings are completed and 

ongoing service is provided 

$3,964.50 $48.37 $4,012.87 

Educational 

Specialists 

Consulting 

Services, Inc. 

Provide intensive coaching to center director and/or 

owners to enhance quality of childcare center 

operations. 

$26,000.00 $317.20 $26,317.20 

UKG PR/HR Services $22,000.00 $268.40 $22,268.40 

Administrative 

Services 
Consulting Services, Auditing, and Legal  $75,500.00 $921.10 $76,421.10 

Health/Disabilities 

Services 

Services and/or supplies for children with identified 

special needs. 
$128,268.00 $1,564.87 $129,832.87 

My Teachstone 

Subscription 
Annual License Subscription $5,000.00 $61.00 $5,061.00 

ESHA Contracted Nutritional Analysis $790.00 $9.64 $799.64 

IT Contracted Services $85,850.00 $1,047.37 $86,897.37 

Child Plus Cloud Data Base $20,000.00 $244.00 $20,244.00 

Trauma Smart Trauma informed training and coaching $75,000.00 $915.00 $75,915.00 

Classroom 

Assessments 
TPTOS/CLASS $70,000.00 $854.00 $70,854.00 

Reimbursement to Child Care Partners   Non-Subsidized Children $ 5,833,713.48 

Description: 

The daily rate enables performance requirements by provider, to include maintaining correct teacher ratio, 

upholding health and safety standards, purchase of quality classroom materials, adequate administrative support, 

and purchase of diapers, and formula. Please refer to Attachment A for identification of contracts that exceed 

$150,000. 

A.    Number 

of Children 

B.  Days of 

Service 

C.  Current 

Daily Rate  

D. COLA 

Increase 

E. New Daily Rate 

after COLA Increase 
F. Layered Funding 

 Total:  

(A x B x E - F)  

750 240 $35.63 .39 $36.02 
$650,000  

 $5,833,713.48  
(match) 

Other $597,784.75 $7,292.97 $605,077.72 

Office Space /Building Maintenance/Insurance/Utilities $353,500.00 $4,312.70 $357,812.70 

Local Travel  $33,375.00 $407.18 $33,782.18 

Description: Staff local travel to conduct required responsibilities. 

Federal Share Budget Narrative Summary 

$10,580,538.75 



Category     
Current 

Amount 

COLA 

Increase 

2021-2022 

Total 

Bus passes  $2,593.75 $31.64 $2,625.39 

Description: For families enrolled in the program to go to appointments related to program services or referrals. 

Home Visits  $41,600.00 $507.52 $42,107.52 

Description: Stipend for paid to teachers to conduct 2 annual home visits. 

Other Operating Expenses $166,716.00 $2,033.94 $168,749.94 

Description: Other Operating Expenses - Allocated 12 Months 

             

              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Non- Federal (Cash Match) $650,000.00  

Reimbursement to Child Care Partners $650,000.00  

Description: The Children’s Trust Fund for child services. 

Non- Federal   In-Kind (Goods and Services) $2,053,228.00  

Volunteers $1,839,600.00  

Description: 
Support the program through various forms of volunteer work, such as classroom support, 

parent/child curricular activities, and parent extracurricular activities 

In-kind Services for ELC Board meetings $30,349.88  

Description: Provide legal and financial support and decision making to the program. 

In-kind Services for ELC Finance Committee  $2,639.12  

Description: Provide financial support and decision making to the program. 

In-kind Services for ELC Provider Services Committee  $2,639.12  

Description: Provide programmatic support and decision making to the program. 

In-kind Services for Policy Council Orientation $7,437.52  

Description: 
Provide parents with an overview of the program and train them on their roles and responsibility as 

members. 

In-kind Services for Policy Council $37,187.60  

Description: Provide support and decision making for the program's goals and direction. 

In-kind Services for Policy Council Executive Committee $1,499.50  

Description: Provide support and decision making for the program's goals and direction. 

In-kind Services for Policy Council Finance Committee  $1,799.40  

Description: Provide financial support and decision making to the program. 

In-kind Services for School Readiness Goals Review  $525.90  

Description: 

Obtain support and guidance from Board, Policy Council, and Community Stakeholders on the 

progress of readiness goals by reviewing data and providing recommendations for increasing 

outcomes. 

In-kind Services for ERSEA Committee  $525.90  

Description: 
Obtain input from Board, Policy Council, and Community Stakeholders in the development of the 

annual recruitment and selection plan. 

In-kind Services for Self-Assessment $2,384.08  

Description: 
Assess the program's goals and operation and provide recommendations to refine the program's 

operation.  

In-kind Services for Health Advisory  $972.44  

Description: 
Provide support and guidance to the program for challenges families face in health, nutrition, mental 

health, and disability, as well as share the latest trends in their area of expertise.  

In-kind Contribution (Contractual) $125,667.54  

Description: 

In kind - Trauma Smart   $17,500.00  

In kind - TPITOS/CLASS Observations                 $18,750.00  

In kind - Educational Specialists Consulting Services, Inc. $7,000.00  

In-kind - Interns (3) $23,500.00  

In-kind - Professional Services $18,875.00  

In kind - Kaplan/Lakeshore $15,000.00  

In-kind - Medical - Jessie Trice                                                                                    $1,000.05  

In-kind - Miami Children's Museum $11,448.49  

In-kind - IT services $12,594.00  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Non-Federal Share Narrative Summary 

$2,703,228.00 



 

 

 

 

Parenting Curriculum Total Cost: $2,887.00  

Cost Detail 

Online Training for Facilitators: $2,475.00  

Cohort Materials:   $180.00  

Parent Books:   $232.00  

Professional Development Conference Total Cost: $62,117.87  

Cost Detail 

Conference cost:  $62,117.87  

Presenters fee: $19,317.87  

Teacher Stipends: $41,600.00  

Interactive Platform: $1,200.00  

Child Development Associate (CDA) Courses Total Cost: $24,630.00  

Cost Detail 

Online students: $20,130.00  

CDA Packet and Book: $4,500.00  

Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, Math (STEAM) 

Integration Workshop 
Total Cost: $23,550.00  

Cost Detail 

Cost of Trainings, Coaching, and Materials (Flat Fee): $21,550.00 

Teacher Compensation for three 4-hour weekend sessions:  $2,000.00  

Florida Head Start Association Conference Total Cost: $700.00  

Cost Detail 

Virtual Conference Registration:  $700.00  

NHSA 2021 Conference Total Cost: $1,400.00  

Cost Detail 

Virtual Conference Registration:  $1,400.00  

Region IV Head Start Association Conference Total Cost: $900.00  

Cost Detail 

Virtual Conference Registration:  $900.00  

Healthy Kids Healthy Future Total Cost: $4,800.00  

Cost Detail 

Teacher Compensation: $4,800.00  

Policy Council/Board Training on Performance Standards Total Cost: $950.00  

Cost Detail 

Trainer Flat Fee: $950.00  

Introduction to Infant/Early Childhood Mental Health Total Cost: $2,480.00  

Cost Detail 

Registration:  $2,480.00  

Best Practices for Engaging Families Total Cost: $5,874.48  

Cost Detail 

Flat Fee:  $4,999.48  

Manuals:  $875.00  

Technical Assistances Specialists and Ed. Specialist Salaries 

(Intensive Coaching) 
Total Cost: $89,217.65  

Cost Detail 

Coaching Allocation: $89,217.65 

Salary Allocation $85,786.20 

Fringe $3,431.45 

Coaching to Fidelity Training Total Cost: $4,537.00  

Cost Detail 

Coaching to Fidelity Training:  $4,537.00  

Training and Technical Assistance Narrative Summary 

$232,374.00 



Social Emotional Consultations/Training Total Cost: $1,450.00  

Cost Detail 

Materials  $1,450.00  

Infant and Toddler Pyramid Model Online Training Total Cost: $4,900.00  

Cost Detail 

Technical Asst. Specialist Session:  $4,900.00 

Conscious Discipline Training Total Cost: $1,980.00  

Cost Detail 

Registration Fee:  $1,980.00 

 



 

 

  

 

Action Requested:  Authorize the President and CEO to submit a School Readiness Plan 

amendment to the Florida Office of Early Learning for approval to implement the 2021-22 

Florida Office of Early Learning Sliding Fee Schedule. 

 

Fiscal Impact: None     

 

Funding Source: Not applicable   

 

Strategic Goal:    Neediest Children     Providers 

    Youngest Children     Internal Capacity 

    Educate All      Funding     

  

══════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════ 

RESOLUTION: 04052021-02 

 

AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT AND CEO TO SUBMIT A SCHOOL READINESS PLAN AMENDMENT 

TO THE FLORIDA OFFICE OF EARLY LEARNING FOR APPROVAL TO IMPLEMENT THE 2021-22 

FLORIDA OFFICE OF EARLY LEARNING SLIDING FEE SCHEDULE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. (the 

“Board”) has been apprised of the program goals through the attached narrative, hereby 

incorporated by reference and the Finance Committee is in agreement with the goals described 

therein; 

 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends approving this action and has presented 

said action to the Board for adoption and approval; 

 

WHEREAS, the Board approves the adoption of this action; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board to authorize the President and CEO to submit 

a School Readiness Plan amendment to the Florida Office of Early Learning for approval to 

implement the 2021-22 Florida Office of Early Learning Sliding Fee Schedule. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Early Learning Coalition Board of Directors Meeting  

 

April 5, 2021 

 

Resolution: 04052021-02 



 

 

The foregoing resolution and attachment was offered by ___________, who moved its approval.  The 

motion was seconded by ___________, and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows: 

_______________________. 

 

The vote was recorded as listed in the attached roll sheet. 

 

The chairperson thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted this 5
th

 day of April, 

2021. 

  

 

EARLY LEARNING COALITION 

OF MIAMI-DADE/MONROE, INC, 

 

 

By: ___________________________ 

Board Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Background: 

Annually, the federal government updates the Federal Poverty Level Guidelines (FPL) which are used 

to determine eligibility for financial eligibility for federal funding, including eligibility for the School 

Readiness Program. The Office of Early Learning (OEL) provides a sliding fee scale to the coalitions 

that is based on the new guidelines and this scale is used to determine school readiness eligibility 

and the amount of parent co-payment each family is responsible for paying.  The new sliding fee 

scale for FY 2021-22 requires the coalition to submit a plan amendment to OEL for approval to 

implement the scale, effective July 1, 2021.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  

 

Action Requested:  Authorize the President and CEO to release a Request for Proposal (RFP) 

for External Auditing Services. 

 

Fiscal Impact: The contract is for an approximate amount of $75,000.00 for fiscal year 2021-

2022, which is subject to the availability of funding. 

 

Funding Source:   U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children 

and Families, Florida Department of Children and Families, Florida Department of Education 

Office of Early Learning, The Children’s Trust. 

 

 

Strategic Goal:    Neediest Children     Providers 

    Youngest Children     Internal Capacity 

    Educate All      Funding     

  

══════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════ 

RESOLUTION: 04052021-03 

 

AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT AND CEO TO RELEASE A REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) FOR 

EXTERNAL AUDITING SERVICES. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. (the 

“Board”) has been apprised of the program goals through the attached narrative, hereby 

incorporated by reference;  

 

WHEREAS, the Board approves the adoption of this action; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board to authorize the President and CEO to release 

a Request for Proposal (RFP) for External Auditing Services. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Early Learning Coalition Board of Directors Meeting  

 

April 5, 2021 

 

Resolution: 04052021-03 



 

 

 

 

The foregoing resolution and attachment was offered by ___________, who moved its approval.  The 

motion was seconded by ___________, and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows: 

_______________________. 

 

The vote was recorded as listed in the attached roll sheet. 

 

The chairperson thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted this 5
th

 day of April, 

2021. 

  

 

EARLY LEARNING COALITION 

OF MIAMI-DADE/MONROE, INC, 

 

 

By: ___________________________ 

Board Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Background: 

This resolution is requesting authorization for the President and CEO to release a Request for 

Proposal (RFP) for External Auditing Services. The original contract was awarded on April 2, 2018 

for a period of three years and is now due for reprocurement.  External Auditing Services will ensure 

that the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe’s financial statements are fairly presented 

in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and government auditing 

standards for agreed upon procedures. Additionally, these services will require an audit of the Early 

Learning Coalition’s 401k Plan.  

 

It is the intention of the coalition to procure these services and to contract with the selected vendor 

for the maximum allowable term for continuity of services. 

  
The above-referenced RFP will seek to contract by July 2021.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  

 

Action Requested:  Authorize the President and CEO to amend the Early Learning Coalition’s 

Budget for fiscal year 2020-2021. 

 

Fiscal Impact: Net increase of $110,000.00 to the Current Approved Budget, this would be the 

fourth budget amendment for fiscal year 2020-2021 for a new total budget of 

$246,854,653.00. 

 

Funding Source:   Florida Department of Education, Office of Early Learning 

 

 

Strategic Goal:    Neediest Children     Providers 

    Youngest Children     Internal Capacity 

    Educate All      Funding     

  

══════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════ 

RESOLUTION: 04052021-04 

 

AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT AND CEO TO AMEND THE EARLY LEARNING COALITION’S 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. (the 

“Board”) has been apprised of the program goals through the attached narrative, hereby 

incorporated by reference;  

 

WHEREAS, the Board approves the adoption of this action; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board to authorize the President and CEO to amend 

the Early Learning Coalition’s Budget for fiscal year 2020-2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Early Learning Coalition Board of Directors Meeting  

 

April 5, 2021 

 

Resolution: 04052021-04 



 

 

 

 

The foregoing resolution and attachment was offered by ___________, who moved its approval.  The 

motion was seconded by ___________, and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows: 

_______________________. 

 

The vote was recorded as listed in the attached roll sheet. 

 

The chairperson thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted this 5
th

 day of April, 

2021. 

  

 

EARLY LEARNING COALITION 

OF MIAMI-DADE/MONROE, INC, 

 

 

By: ___________________________ 

Board Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Background: 

The Early Learning Coalition’s fiscal year began July 1, 2020.  Please see the additional 

amendment to the approved annual budget for fiscal year 2020-2021 below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  

 

Action Requested:  Authorize the President and CEO to submit an application to the Office of 

Head Start for Early Head Start COVID funding in the amount of $225,727.00 and, if approved, 

receive and use the funds for their intended purpose as specified in ACF-PI-HS-21-01. 

 

Fiscal Impact: The financial impact is $225,727.00 starting April 1, 2021 through March 31, 

2023. 

 

Funding Source:   U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children 

and Families 

 

 

Strategic Goal:    Neediest Children     Providers 

    Youngest Children     Internal Capacity 

    Educate All      Funding     

  

══════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════ 

RESOLUTION: 04052021-05 

 

AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT AND CEO TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE OFFICE OF HEAD 

START FOR EARLY HEAD START COVID FUNDING AND, IF APPROVED, RECEIVE AND USE THE 

FUNDS FOR THEIR INTENDED PURPOSE AS SPECIFIED IN ACF-PI-HS-21-01. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. (the 

“Board”) has been apprised of the program goals through the attached narrative, hereby 

incorporated by reference;  

 

WHEREAS, the Board approves the adoption of this action; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board to authorize the President and CEO to submit 

an application to the Office of Head Start for Early Head Start COVID funding and, if approved, 

receive and use the funds for their intended purpose as specified in ACF-PI-HS-21-01. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Early Learning Coalition Board of Directors Meeting  

 

April 5, 2021 

 

Resolution: 04052021-05 



 

 

 

 

 

 

The foregoing resolution and attachment was offered by ___________, who moved its approval.  The 

motion was seconded by ___________, and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows: 

_______________________. 

 

The vote was recorded as listed in the attached roll sheet. 

 

The chairperson thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted this 5
th

 day of April, 

2021. 

  

 

EARLY LEARNING COALITION 

OF MIAMI-DADE/MONROE, INC, 

 

 

By: ___________________________ 

Board Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Background: 

On December 27, 2020 The Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 (P.L. 116-260) was signed 

into law allocating $250 million in supplemental funds to continue the response to COVID-19.  Of 

this amount, the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. is eligible to receive 

$225,727.00 to use from April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2023. As instructed in ACF-PI-HS-21-

01, the funds can only be used in one or more of the following ways: 

 

1. Mental health services, supports, crisis response, and intervention services. 

2. Additional classroom staff to meet social distancing requirements, employees or contracted 

staff to address anticipated health, mental health, and social service needs, or staff to serve 

as substitutes. 

3. Other personnel costs, including fringe benefits and expanded sick leave. 

4. Coordination, preparedness, and response efforts with state, local, tribal, and territorial 

public health departments, and other relevant agencies. 

5. Provision of meals and snacks not reimbursed by the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA), 

as well as refrigerators or supplies to support the delivery of meals to children served in a 

remote/virtual program model. 

6. Training and professional development for staff on infectious disease management, delivery 

of remote/virtual services, etc. 

7. Transportation, including the hiring of bus drivers and the purchase of buses and other 

vehicles that could support the delivery of educational materials, supplies, and meals. 

8. Purchasing necessary supplies and contracted services to sanitize and clean facilities and 

vehicles. 

9. Renovations or other space modifications, such as room dividers. 

10. Additional weeks of Head Start or Early Head Start programming at the end of the 2020–2021 

program year or during the summer to increase the time period children and families can 

receive services. 

11. Other actions that are necessary to maintain and resume the operation of programs, such as 

investing in technology infrastructure and upgrades, ventilation systems, or other emergency 

assistance. 

The Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. is requesting the Board’s approval to 

apply for the Early Head Start COVID funds in the amount of $225,727.00 and to use the funds 

from April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2023 for their intended purpose.  

 

 

 





(all dollar amounts in thousands '000) as of 3/18/2021
Children Served Amount Eligibility Breakdown

Total actual paid - YTD 27,207 Type
 Receiving 
Service % of Total

Diff Prior 
Month

% Change 
Prior Month Amount*

% of 
Total

Diff Prior 
Month

% Change 
Prior Month

Total actual paid - February 2021 19,331 AT Risk (BG1) 2,835       14.52% (376)         -11.71% $1,106.03 15.29% ($367.55) -24.94%
Income Eligible (BG8) 16,236     83.17% 254          1.59% $5,960.28 82.42% ($89.83) -1.48%

Net Slot Payment and Gold Seal 6,430$    Florida One Parent -           0.00% -           - -$             0.00% -$            -
Match (BG8 and CCEP) -$         Transitional Child Care (BG5) 223          1.14% 7              3.24% $86.77 1.20% ($5.88) -6.35%
Total cost (in thousands) (incl match) 7,232$    Work Force Development (BG3x) 227          1.16% -           0.00% $78.78 1.09% ($0.93) -1.16%
Change month over month CCEP (Purchasing Pool) (CCPP) 1              0.01% 1              - $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -
Total Net Increase(decrease) children (175)         ARRA -           0.00% -           - -$             0.00% $0.00 -
Net increase/(decrease) dollars (464)$       BGSNT -           0.00% -           - -$             0.00% $0.00 -

BGCSD&BGCSO -           0.00% -           - $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -
Monthly Activity Amount Total 19,522     100% (114)         -0.58% $7,231.87 100% ($464.19) -6.03%

Beginning Census 19,506     Minus 191 Overlap 19,331     

NET Increase/(Decrease) (175)         GOLD SEAL $801.83 11.09% ($42.74) -5.06%

Total 19,331    
p

categories above) -           -           - -$             $0.00 -
Current Data SFW GOLD SEAL -$             - $0.00 -

Enrolled As of Mar 2, 2021 17,618     Age Break Down

Projected Paid for March (96% of enrolled) 16,913     
SR applications in the Queue
Ages 0-5 37            Infant 2,296 11.88% (110)         -4.57% $1,180.56 16.32% ($114.37) -8.83%

Ages 6-9 4              Toddler 2,576 13.33% (87)           -3.27% $1,269.76 17.56% ($82.78) -6.12%
Ages 10-13 3              Three Year Old 3,081 15.94% (135)         -4.20% $1,326.33 18.34% ($118.62) -8.21%
VPK Enrolled As of  Mar 15, 2021 Pre-School 4,666 24.14% 108          2.37% $1,609.47 22.26% ($23.59) -1.44%

Regular 17,337     Sub-Total 12,619     65.28% (224)        -1.74% $5,386.13 74.48% ($339.36) -5.93%
Summer -           School Age: 6 yrs 1,725 14.61% (32)           -1.82% $441.37 6.10% ($27.45) -5.85%

SISP School Age: 7 yrs 1,455 12.33% 14            0.97% $348.16 4.81% ($12.18) -3.38%
School Age: 8 yrs 1,176 9.96% (3)             -0.25% $280.47 3.88% ($6.72) -2.34%

SISP               7 
Unduplicated School Age: 5 - 8 
yrs** 5,497 46.64% (222)         -3.88% $1,375.16 19.02% ($117.07) -7.85%

Regular      12,118 School Age: 9 yrs and above 2,089 17.72% 57            2.81% $470.58 6.51% ($7.76) -1.62%

Summer              -   School Age (Duplicated) 21 0.18% (6)             -22.22% $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -

School Age (Unduplicated) 7,565 39.13% (159)         -2.06% $1,845.74 25.52% ($124.82) -6.33%

SISP             19 Other -           0.00% 0 - $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -
Regular      17,767 Sub-Total 7,565       39.13% (159)        -2.06% $1,845.74 25.52% ($124.82) -6.33%
Summer           111 Total 19,331     104% (175)         -0.90% $7,231.87 100% ($464.19) -6.03%

**There are 1158 5-year-old within this count. 

Note: Legends with too small percentage are not shown on the pie chart.

All Eligible Clients-Paid Dollars Paid by Age Category

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe
School Readiness Slot Utilization Snapshot - Miami-Dade

February 2021

Children Paid by Billing Group Dollars Paid by Billing Group 

% of 
Total

Diff Prior 
Month

% Change 
Prior Month

VPK Total Actual Paid - February 2021

VPK Total Actual Paid - YTD

Type
 Receiving 

Service % of Total
Diff Prior 

Month
% Change 

Prior Month Amount-$

2,835 

16,236 

-

223 

227 

1 
-

- -
Children Paid by BG Group

AT Risk (BG1)

Income Eligible (BG8)

Florida One Parent

Transitional Child Care (BG5)

Work Force Development
(BG3x)
CCEP (Purchasing Pool)
(CCPP)
ARRA

BGSNT

12,619 / 63%

5,497 / 27%

2,089 / 10% - / 0%

Children By Age Group
Children 0 - 5

School Age 5 -8

School Age 9 and
Above

Other



(all dollar amounts in thousands '000) as of 3/18/2021

Eligibility Breakdown

Children Served Amount Type

 Receiving 
Service

% of 
Total

Diff Prior 
Month

% Change 
Prior Month Amount

% of 
Total

Diff Prior 
Month

% Change 
Prior Month

AT Risk (BG1) 72           21.30% (23)           -24.21% $28.69 20.72% ($14.57) -33.68%
Total actual paid - February 2021 335 Income Eligible (BG8) 266         78.70% (13)           -4.66% $109.81 79.28% ($4.33) -3.79%

Florida One Parent -          0.00% 0 - -$           0.00% -$        -
Net Slot Payment and Gold Seal 131$         Transitional Child Care (BG5) -          0.00% 0 - $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -
Match (BG8 and CCEP) -$          Work Force Development (BG3x) -          0.00% 0 #DIV/0! $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -
Total cost (in thousands) (incl match) 139$         CCEP (Purchasing Pool) (CCPP) -          0.00% 0 - $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -
Change month over month ARRA -          0.00% -           - $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -
Total Net Increase(decrease) children (38)             Total 338         100% (36)          -9.63% $138.50 100% ($18.90) -12.01%

Net increase/(decrease) dollars (19)$           Minus 3 Overlap 335         

Monthly Activity Amount GOLD SEAL -          - -           - $7.45 5.38% ($0.57) -7.14%

Beginning Census 373            BGCSD+BGCSO -          0.00% -           - -             0.00% $0.00 -
Net Increase/(Decrease) (38)             Age Break Down

Total 335          Type
 Receiving 
Service

% of 
Total

Diff Prior 
Month

% Change 
Prior Month Amount-$

% of 
Total

Diff Prior 
Month

% Change 
Prior Month

Infant 46 12.85% (4)             -8.00% $23.34 16.85% ($3.58) -13.30%

Toddler 65 18.16% (8)             -10.96% $33.76 24.37% ($4.49) -11.73%
Current Data Three Year Old 68 18.99% (1)             -1.45% $28.83 20.82% ($2.51) -8.00%
Enrolled As of Mar 2, 2021 321 Pre-School 92 25.70% 4              4.55% $33.38 24.10% ($2.02) -5.72%
Projected Paid for March (96% of 
enrolled) 308            Sub-Total 271        75.70% (9)            -3.21% $119.31 86.14% ($12.60) -9.55%

School Age: 6 19 5.31% -7 -26.92% $4.02 2.90% ($2.07) -34.01%
Ages 0-5 0 School Age: 7 24 6.70% (2)             -7.69% $5.94 4.29% ($0.83) -12.27%
Ages 6-9 0 School Age: 8 11 3.07% (3)             -21.43% $2.02 1.46% ($0.90) -30.82%
Ages 10-13 0 School Age: 5 - 8** 66 18.44% (17)           -20.48% $15.76 11.38% ($4.80) -23.33%
VPK Enrolled as of Mar 3, 2021 364 School Age: 9 - 10 17 4.75% -6 -26.09% $2.58 1.86% ($1.17) -31.27%

School Age: 11 - 12 4 1.12% -2 -33.33% $0.86 0.62% ($0.33) -28.03%
VPK Total Actual Paid - February 2021 363 School Age: Other Age 0 0.00% 0 - $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -

School Age Total 87           24.30% (25)           -22.32% $19.19 13.86% ($6.30) -24.72%
Other -          0.00% -           - -$           0.00% -$        -

Sub-Total 87          24.30% (25)          -22.32% $19.19 13.86% ($6.30) -24.72%
Total 358         100% (34)          -8.67% $138.50 100% ($18.90) -12.01%
Minus 23 Overlap 335         
**There are  0-4year-old within this count.

SR applications in the Queue

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe
School Readiness Slot Utilization Snapshot - Monroe

February 2021

Children Paid by Billing Group Dollars Paid by Billing Group

All Eligible Clients-Paid Dollars Paid by Age Category

7 2
2 6 6-

-

-
-

-

Children Paid by BG Group
AT Risk (BG1)

Income Eligible (BG8)

Florida One Parent

Transitional Child Care (BG5)

Work Force Development (BG3x)

CCEP (Purchasing Pool) (CCPP)

ARRA271 / 75.70%

66 / 18.44%
17 / 4.75%

4 / 1.12%

Children By Age Group

Children 0 - 5

School Age 5 - 8

School Age 9 - 10

School Age 11 - 12



(all dollar amounts in thousands '000) as of 3/18/2021
Children Served Amount Eligibility Breakdown

Total actual paid - YTD 82 Type
 Receiving 
Service % of Total

Diff Prior 
Month

% Change 
Prior Month Amount*

% of 
Total

Diff Prior 
Month

% Change 
Prior Month

Total actual paid - February 2021 23 V 23            100.00% 1              4.55% $9.40 100.00% ($2.21) -19.05%

Net Slot Payment and Gold Seal 8$          
Match (BG8 and CCEP) -$       
Total cost (in thousands) (incl match) 9$          
Change month over month
Total Net Increase(decrease) children 1             
Net increase/(decrease) dollars (2)$         

Monthly Activity Amount Total 23            100% 1             4.55% $9.40 100% ($2.21) -19.05%
Beginning Census 22           Minus 0 Overlap 23            

NET Increase/(Decrease) 1             GOLD SEAL $1.01 10.69% ($0.27) -20.97%

Total 23          -           -           - -$            $0.00 -
Current Data -$            - $0.00 -

Enrolled As of Mar 4, 2021 13           Age Break Down

Projected Paid for March (96% of enrolled) 12           

Infant 7 29.17% 2              40.00% $3.20 34.07% ($0.31) -8.83%

Toddler 9 37.50% (1)             -10.00% $3.92 41.72% ($1.82) -31.64%
Three Year Old 3 12.50% 1              50.00% $1.12 11.89% ($0.06) -4.76%
Pre-School 2 8.33% 1              100.00% $0.81 8.64% $0.32 65.53%

Sub-Total 21           87.50% 3             16.67% $9.06 96.32% ($1.86) -17.04%
School Age: 6 yrs 0 0.00% -           - $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -
School Age: 7 yrs 1 4.17% -           0.00% $0.02 0.19% ($0.25) -93.18%
School Age: 8 yrs 0 0.00% -           - $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -
Unduplicated School Age: 5 - 8 
yrs** 1 4.17% -           0.00% $0.02 0.19% ($0.25) -93.18%
School Age: 9 yrs and above 2 8.33% (1)             -33.33% $0.33 3.49% ($0.11) -24.47%
School Age Total Includes 0 
Overlap 3 12.50% (1)            -25.00% $0.35 3.68% ($0.35) -50.43%

School Age (Unduplicated) 3 12.50% (1)             -25.00% $0.35 3.68% ($0.35) -50.43%

Other -           0.00% 0 - $0.00 0.00% $0.00 -
Sub-Total 3             12.50% (1)            -25.00% $0.35 3.68% ($0.35) -50.43%

Total 24            100% 2             9.09% $9.40 100% ($2.21) -19.05%
Minus 1 Overlap 23            

**There are 0 5-year-old within this count. 

Note: Legends with too small percentage are not shown on the pie chart.

% of 
Total

Diff Prior 
Month

% Change 
Prior Month

% Change 
Prior Month Amount-$Type

 Receiving 
Service % of Total

Diff Prior 
Month

All Eligible Clients-Paid Dollars Paid by Age Category

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe
DCF Title V Slot Utilization Snapshot - Miami-Dade

February 2021

Children Paid by Billing Group Dollars Paid by Billing Group 

23 

Children Paid by BG Group

V

21 / 88%

1 / 4%

2 / 8%- / 0%

Children By Age Group
Children 0 - 5

School Age 5 -8

School Age 9 and
Above

Other



Takeaway

Internal Pen‐Testing this Quarter for 
all ELC locations and Remote Users

Source: Malwarebytes enterprise shield reports.



Strategic Plan Priority Initiative: 

• Educate All
• Neediest Children
• Providers

Belkis Torres
Vice President for Early Head Start



Monthly Breakfast

Decrease from the 
Previous Month

Increase from the 
Previous Month

No change from the 
Previous Month

c



Monthly Lunches

Decrease from the 
Previous Month

Increase from the 
Previous Month

No change from the 
Previous Month

cc c



Monthly Snacks

Decrease from the 
Previous Month

Increase from the 
Previous Month

No change from the 
Previous Month

c



Attendance

Decrease from the 
Previous Month

Increase from the 
Previous Month

No change from the 
Previous Month



Grant Application

Area Description of Change

Duration of Services:
(modified)

During the pandemic, the program has allowed the centers to operate 9 hours for EHS so providers can have one hour to 
sanitize the classrooms.

Ratios and Environment/ 
Attendance: (modified)

Families who are not comfortable with taking their children to the center are allowed to stay enrolled if they participate in
virtual services.  Parents can also opt to participate in a hybrid model.

Changes in Centers and Facilities: 
(modified)

A new partner, Kiddy Academy, was acquired since last year’s application.

Recruitment: (modified) Recruitment has be limited due to cancellation of many community events.  The program will maximize recruitment by 
distributing flyers at food distribution events, attending virtual community meetings, attending events that adhere to social
distancing events, and establishing  new partnerships.

Screenings: (modified) Child developmental and social‐emotional screenings will continue to be conducted via phone or virtual platforms, as 
needed.  Parent consent to proceed with the referral process for Early Steps is being accepted verbally.

Parent Volunteers: (modified) Parent volunteer hours are being documented for parents who participate in virtual services at home.

Child Food Allergies:
(new initiative)

The program will be implementing a new process for preventing potential food allergy exposure. An allergy alert sign will 
be posted advising visitors that there is a child in the classroom with an identified food allergy; the specific food allergy will 
be identified.  

Nutritional Concerns:
(modified)

Nutritional concern consultations will continue to be conducted virtually and information will be shared electronically.

The following changes have been made to the grant application for next year.



Grant Application
Area Description of Change

Family Style Dining:
(Partially suspended and new initiative)

• Family Style Dining continues to be suspended along with certain components such as using communal bowls, using child‐size serving 
utensils, and setting up/cleaning the tables.

• The program will be implementing interactive magnetic boards to encourage using the 6 components of Family Style Dining.

Mental Health Classroom Observation:
(Suspended)

The onsite Teaching Pyramid Infant‐Toddler Observation Scale (TPITOS) has been suspended.
Teacher and parent consultations will continue to be done only virtually.

Parenting Curriculum:
(Temporarily suspended)

While the parenting curriculum was temporarily suspended,  the creators of the curriculum have developed a virtual alternative for 
implementing the curriculum.  This alternative method will be used during the 2021‐2022 school year. 

Financial Literacy for Parents: (Modified) Dade County Federal Credit Union will be the institution offering financial literacy workshops for parents.  Previously the program partnered 
with Regions Bank.

Transitions: 
(Modified and suspended)

Transition meetings with parents and pertinent staff will be conducted virtually.  Visits to 3‐year old classrooms have been suspended.



Program Goals
Goal #1 Increase the selection pool of eligible children in the community.

ELCMDM Strategic Priority Initiative Neediest Children (Target the neediest areas and Increase the Number of Children) and Educate All (Parental Choice)

Objective #1
Attain and maintain a 10% waitlist of eligible children at each 
childcare center by the end of the first year and increase the 
waitlist by 5% each year until a 25% waitlist is attained.

Modified Objective 5/1/2021:
Increase waitlist by 10% over the number of transitioning 
families for each community served by the program.

In this second year, each center was expected to increase an additional 5% on average to at least 15% of waitlisted 
children.  However, only 2 centers were able to attain and maintain a 25% waitlist. In August, 27 of the 28 centers 
had at least a 67% waitlist; the numbers dwindled as the need for enrolling children to support no shows, transition 
periods, and other vacancies continued. 

Objective #2
Increase customer satisfaction by 10% each year of the 5‐year 
project.

A customer satisfaction survey was rolled out and the program is gathering data to determine ways to increase 
satisfaction.  

Objective #3
Conduct a coordinated annual open house at each center.

Due to the pandemic, the program has temporarily modified this objective to a virtual open house.  Partners are 
developing a video highlighting the center including some special programs offered at their site. 



Program Goals
Goal #2 Increase teacher motivation and self‐confidence by becoming peer trainers and coaches, which can contribute to 

teacher retention.

ELCMDM Strategic Priority Initiative Providers (Quality Providers and Educate Providers)

Objective #1
Identify and train five (5) teachers to coach peers in the 
implementation of the Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, 
and Math (STEAM) Integration Project by the end of year two 
(2) of the 5‐year project.

Due to COVID and personnel changes at the Miami Children’s Museum, the STEAM Integration Project was 
suspended.  However,  The Miami Children’s Museum has recently developed a virtual format for STEAM.  The 
STEAM Integration Project and Coaching is projected to begin in the Summer of 2021.

Objective #2
Select and train two (2) teachers, by the end of year one (1) 
and every year after, to be co‐trainers for a session during the 
annual Professional Development days, for a total of 8 co‐
trainers at the end of the five‐year project.

By the end of year 1, an English and Spanish teacher were selected to be co‐trainers for trainings on how to conduct 
a successful Home Visit and Parent‐Teacher Conference.  Two(2) teachers are scheduled to provide training during 
the summer of 2021.



Program Goals
Goal #3

ELCMDM Strategic Priority Initiative
Develop a comprehensive wellness program to promote healthy lifestyle 
choices for parents, children, and staff.
Providers (Educate Providers )

Objective #1
Conduct two (2) cohorts of Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program (EFNEP) training 
each year, for a total of 10 cohorts at the end of the 5‐year project.

Modified Objective
Conduct seven  (7) cohorts of nutrition education training each year, for a total of 35 cohorts at 
the end of the 5‐year project.

A total of 25 nutrition education classes were provided for parents in 2020‐2021. 
• 13 Family Nutrition Program trainings 
• 3 trainings from Common Threads
• 8 Little Foodies Cook‐Along virtual cooking
• 1 Women, Infant and Children (WIC) training on lactation and nutrition

Objective #2
Provide support to five (5) centers a year in attaining breastfeeding‐friendly designation (BFFD).

In 2020‐2021, a total of six (6) centers received the State’s Breastfeeding‐Friendly 
Designation.  Since 2019,  twelve (12) centers have received the designation.   

Objective #3
Train and implement a supplemental nutrition curriculum, Healthy Kids Healthy Future by 
Nemours, in 20 classrooms per year for a total of 100 classrooms by the end of the 5‐year 
project.

Total of 43 teachers and 5 center directors, representing 5 centers and 26 
classrooms were trained during the period between October 2020 and March 
2021. Within the past 2 years, the program has trained a total of 44 of the 
approximate 100 classrooms. 

Objective #4
Provide quarterly information to EHS Staff and families on incorporating mental health 
emotional wellness into a healthy lifestyle.

Modified Objective (May 1, 2020):
The quarterly information will evolve into wellness in general to include physical health as well as 
mental health.

Modified Objective (May 1, 2021):
Provide quarterly information, resources, and activities that will promote wellness in general to include 
physical health, nutrition, and mental health.

Information and activities promoting wellness and encouraging a positive lifestyle 
and way of thinking as been provided more frequently than quarterly.  The 
following activities have been implemented:
• Wellness Newsletter
• Monthly Action for Happiness Calendar
• Weekly Wellness Wednesday Nutrition e‐blast
• Thoughtful Thursdays
• Mindfulness activities at the beginning of leadership and staff meetings



Training and Technical Assistance Plan

Parent Trainings
Trainings focused on understanding and supporting their children in all aspects of their development.

Understanding Children’s 
Developmental Milestone

Transition Overview Curriculum Overview Parenting Curriculum:
Parenting Journey

Training and Technical Assistance to help families access community resources and support them in achieving their 
goals and overcoming challenges. 

Women, Infants, and 
Children (WIC) Technical 
Assistance

Financial Literacy Parent Orientation



Training and Technical Assistance Plan
Staff Trainings

Trainings focused on understanding and supporting children in all aspects of their development.

Developmental 
Consultations/Technical 
Assistance

Introduction to Infant/Early 
Childhood Mental Health 

Conscious Discipline 
Training

Infant Toddler Pyramid 
Model Online Training

Social Emotional 
Consultations/Training

Food Allergy Training 
Webinar

Supporting School 
Readiness through Ongoing 
Assessment

Science, Technology, 
Engineering, Art, Math 
(STEAM) Integration 
Workshop 

Program for Infant‐Toddler 
Care (PITC) Trainings

Child Development 
Associate (CDA) Courses

Professional Development 
Conference

Online Professional 
Development 
(MyTeachstone)



Training and Technical Assistance Plan

Staff Trainings

Teacher coaching and training focusing on classroom planning and child outcomes.

Coaching to Fidelity Training Intensive Coaching Introduction to CLASS Supporting School 
Readiness through Ongoing 
Assessment

Family Engagement in a 
school setting

Conferences geared at understanding comprehensive services in the Head Start Program

National Head Start 
Association 2021‐2022 
Conference

Region IV Head Start 
Association 2021‐2022
Conference

Florida Head Start 
Association 2021‐2022 
Conference



Training and Technical Assistance Plan

Wellness Trainings
Trainings focused on promoting healthy eating and lifestyle for children.

ECE Healthy Kids Healthy 
Future by SNAP‐ED and 
Nemours

Family Style Dining Webinar Gardening training 

Trainings focused on promoting healthy eating and lifestyle for parents and staff.

Common Threads Parent 
Nutrition and Cooking 
Workshops 

Li’l Foodies Cook Along 
Virtual Cooking Demo for 
Entire Family

Mindfulness Training Nutrition education 
seminars and interactive 
training.

Family Nutrition Program 
nutrition education classes



Self‐Assessment Update
Development of 
resources and 

activities for special 
needs children whose 
parents have denied 

services

Inter‐departmental 
communication with 

fiscal

Education tip sheet to 
guide communication 
between teachers 

and familiesCompletion of 
surveys and receipt of 

incentives to 
encourage parent 
participation in the 
nutrition trainings

Modification of 
Recruitment Policy 
and Procedure to 
include parent 

engagement in the 
recruitment process

Implementation of 
the Mental Health 

Initiative



Self‐Assessment Update
Technical Assistance 

Specialists  
participating in calls 
between teachers and 

parents receiving 
virtual services

Researching and 
identifying other 

fiscal reports that will 
be beneficial for the 

program

Developing a uniform 
message for Family 

Advocates to educate 
parents on the 

importance of well‐
baby

Creating of bumper 
stickers and yard 

signs for recruitment

Developing a 
recruitment plan with 
each EHS partner for 

their center

Creating an eblast 
template to send to 
our community 

partners advising of 
center vacancies

Updating the 
community resource 
module in ChildPlus



Strategic Plan Priority Initiative: 

• Educate All
• Neediest Children
• Providers



Children First Early Childhood Conference 

In 2021,  and moving forward, the 
Professional Development 
Institute will sponsor one virtual
conference, yearly. 

It Takes a ‘Virtual’ Village 
Early Childhood Conference

April 23rd and 24th

2021



It Takes a Virtual Village 
Early Childhood Conference
April 23rd and April 24th 2021

Ron Shuali, 
MS Ed 

(Yogarate)

Katja von Elbe, MS 
Ed and Jonathan 
Eastman, MS
(Brainheart 
Guidance) 

Lucy Recio, MPA
Senior Analyst, Public 

Policy and 
Advocacy NAEYC

Andrew Roszak
Executive Director, 

Institute for Childhood 
Preparedness

The Hon. Jim Mooney
Monroe County State 

Rep.

Featured Speakers:

Registration Now Open:
Early Learning Coalition Miami‐Dade/Monroe ‐ Training (elcmdm.org)

Maryann Harman
Music with Mar

Judy Hull
President to the 

Federation of Keys 
Chambers of 
Commerce



CDA® GRADUATION

National Child Development 
Associate Graduation

The Professional Development Institute 
is proud to present the first group of 
graduates for the following courses:
• CDA® for Family Child Care (Spanish)
• CDA® for Infant & Toddler (English)

A total of 46 Students completed 120 
hours of training and completed a 
professional resource file.



UPCOMING CDA® COURSES

Starting Week of May 17th 2021
• Child Development Associate 

Credential (CDA®) for Infant and 
Toddlers (Ages Birth‐ 3yrs.) 
Spanish

• Child Development Associate 
(CDA®) Credential for Preschool  
English

Register today at: 
http://trainings.elcmdm.org/

. 



Preschool Development
Birth through Five Renewal Grant (PDG‐R)

The Preschool Development Birth to Five Renewal Grant (PDG‐R). Through the 
initial Preschool Development Birth to Five grant, Florida has been working to 
implement measures that build on existing framework and infrastructure to 
increase the quality, alignment and efficiency of Florida's early childhood care and 
education mixed‐delivery system of programs and services.
Expected outcomes of the grant include:
 Improving data‐driven system coordination and policy decisions
 Increasing family access and engagement
 Creating a high‐quality comprehensive system of early childhood care and 

education
 Providing equitable access to quality
 Quality improvement and professional development



ELCMDM PDG‐R  Initiatives

Professional Development
 HighScope Training to build internal capacity in both age levels 
(Infant/Toddler and Preschool)

 Creative Curriculum Cloud Subscriptions for Early Childhood Providers 
(Infant Toddlers and Preschool in English and Spanish)

Mental Health and Social Support   
 Trauma and Resilience Certification for Early Childhood Educators

 Social and Emotional Learning Curriculum

 Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Trainings

 Mindfulness and Restorative Practices Training



MyTeachingStrategies™ CLOUD Subscriptions

Teachers and caregivers will obtain access 
to explore the Creative Curriculum® in 
depth and learn how to plan 
individualized routines and experiences 
that are responsive to young children’s 
needs and that support their 
development and learning in all areas. 

The Professional Development Institute 
has distributed 264 subscriptions in both 
age levels (Infant/Toddler and 
Preschool). 



Becoming a Mindful Educator with the
Professional Development Institute is a fun 
and experiential training for educators that 
will help them teach age‐appropriate
mindfulness practices, games, activities, and 
skills based on social‐emotional learning.
Sessions available in English and Spanish
Dates:
 March 27th English
 April 2nd Spanish 
 April 9th English
 April 23rd Spanish

JOIN US in one of our “Becoming a Mindful 
Educator” sessions to earn one of the 
mindfulness kits we have crafted for you and 
earn In‐Service Hours.

Becoming a Mindful Educator



Social‐Emotional Learning Training Series

The Social and Emotional 
Learning Curriculum includes 
five core competencies: Self-
Awareness, Responsible 
Decision-Making, Self-
Management, Social Awareness, 
and Relationship Skills as 
defined by the framework from 
the Collaborative for Academic, 
Social, and Emotional Learning 
(CASEL).
Participants attending these series 
will have the opportunity to obtain 
an Instill SEL Curriculum for their 
classroom. 1.0 CEU’s



Children First Equity and Inclusion Training Series

The Professional Development Institute has curated an Equity and 

Inclusion  training series starting with in interactive panel  and five 

sessions diverse sessions with a select group of experts for each area. 

Speakers:

‐Higher Ground for Us All

‐The Developing Mother

‐YES Institute

Training Sessions:

• Who? Me? Biased? But I'm Kind to all kids!: Intro to Implicit Bias

• Gender Continuum: Reducing Bias & Forwarding Inclusion

• Unconscious Bias in Learning Environments

• Introduction to Restorative Practices in the Early Childhood 

Classroom

• Becoming a Mindful Educator

Each session will be followed by a 2 hour Learning Lab
Participants who complete the series receive 2.8 CEU’s and  a DEI kit for their 

classroom.



Strategic Plan Priority Initiative: 

• Educate All
• Neediest Children
• Providers

The Equity Institute



Lead With Equity

 Lead With Equity/Children First

ELCMDM Staff (Internal)

Anti‐Bias and Leadership Training/YES Institute

21 Day Racial Equity and Social Justice Challenge

OEL/Equity Mentor

ELCMDM Board Directives



Lead With Equity

Lead With Equity/Children First
Miami‐Dade/Monroe Community (External)
Outreach to Coalitions

Children First Equity and Inclusion Series
Gender Stereotyping and Anti‐Bullying
Anti‐Bias Classroom Certificate
Kellogg Racial Equity 2030 Partnership



Paradise Found Network

 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TKN99WzRciY



PDI Contact Information
Visit our website: trainings.elcmdm.org 

Email us: professionaldevelopment@elcmdm.org

Call us: 305 646‐7220 ext.2350, 2320 or 2511



Points in bold MUST be followed; other recommendations are strongly suggested. 
 
Emergency Order 20-20 was originally implemented at 11:59pm on April 9, 2020. As 
amended by subsequent Emergency Orders, these general guidelines and 
requirements should be followed by all residents and businesses. 

・ People must follow the social and physical distancing and facial covering and 
personal protection equipment (PPE) guidelines as defined by our Emergency Orders, 
the 
Centers for Disease Control (CDC) and consistent with Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration (OSHA) and other regulatory guidelines: 

 Six foot distance between people; plexiglass or other partitions do not 
substitute for social and physical distancing in restaurants, casinos and 
other indoor entertainment venues. 

 Wear facial coverings at all times in public, with certain exceptions. 
 Wash hands and/or use hand sanitizer often 

・ Facilities must implement certain procedures: 

 enhanced sanitizing of all common areas and frequent touch points 
 placement of trash containers for face masks and other personal protective 

equipment (PPE) near exits and entrances and other common areas 
 comprehensive cleaning of facilities must be performed each night and 

include thoroughly disinfecting all frequent touch points and emptying all 
trash receptacles using solid waste bags that are double-bagged and 
securely sealed 

 posting CDC signage in publicly trafficked locations emphasizing 
measures to “Stop the Spread of Germs” and to exercise social 
responsibility 

 upgrading or installing ventilation per OSHA guidance 
 designating quarantine rooms for infected individuals and deep clean after use 
 installing hand sanitizer at entry points and through site 
 training all personnel in new operating protocols and modifications to 

existing codes of conduct to deal with COVID 19 issues 

・ Businesses and workplaces must implement certain procedures 

 food and beverages must be consumed when seated and may not be 
consumed outside of designated eating areas 

 There shall not be a sustained decibel level above 90 at any given time at  
restaurants, bars and other entertainment venues 

 designing work group shifts to minimize contacts between employees and ensure 
easier tracking and tracing, as possible, and implement staggered breaks to 
reduce large group gatherings 

 avoiding meetings of more than 5 participants and encouraging virtual meetings 
 reducing seating in breakrooms and common areas to ensure minimum 6’ 

physical distance 
 allowing non-core functions to work from home, as possible 
 implementing testing programs for high risk employees 



 establishing clear reporting protocols based on leading (e.g., thermometer temp 
spikes, thermal scanning spikes, increased absenteeism) and lagging indicators 
(e.g., staff health visits above pre-defined rate, community spread in retailer 
locale) to help prevent spread of cases 

 posting a contact email address and/or telephone number for employees and 
customers to contact if they have questions or concerns 

 encouraging participation in contact tracing by employees 
 Any establishment that has an on-site employee or contractor who tests 

positive shall close until one of the following conditions is met: 

・ the establishment is deep-sanitized and employees who were in close contact 
with the positive employee or contractor have been tested and cleared by a 
medical professional as being COVID-19 free or do not report to work for 14 days 
after the date the positive employee or contractor was last onsite; or 

・ 14 days from the date such employee or contractor was last onsite at such 
establishment if deep-sanitization is not performed. 

 Where an establishment has multiple floors or structures, or has a square 
footage in excess of 10,000 square feet, only those structure(s), floor(s) or 
area(s) where the infected person was present are required to be deep-
sanitized as a condition of re-opening, and only those employees working 
in such structure(s), on such floor(s), or who came into contact with the 
positive employee or contractor must be tested or must not report to work 
for 14 days after the date the positive employee was last on-site. 

 Under no circumstances shall an employee or contractor who has tested 
positive report to work at an establishment until that employee is cleared 
by a medical professional as being COVID-19 free. 



Suspend visits and tours of facilities for anyone other than children served and 
staff during operational hours. Allow staff from DCF and DOH to inspect facilities 
when necessary. 
 
Modify interior spaces to maximize physical distancing, including installation of 
barriers, modification of furniture and layouts, and segmentation of common 
areas to ensure the separation of groups of not more than 12 children as long as 
the space provides no less than 36 square feet of usable floor space per child. 
 
Ensure physical distancing among staff and groups of no more than 12 children. 

 Stagger breaks, meals, program activities 
 Prohibit staff from gathering in communal space-break rooms and common 

areas. 
 
Establish strict density measures to ensure that groups are no greater than 12 
children and can maintain separation and social distancing requirements. 
 
Revise facility capacity, accordingly, ensuring that there are separate spaces for 
groups of no greater than 12 children. 
 
As much as possible, maintain 6 feet distance between children unless 
accommodations are warranted for very young children or children with 
disabilities. 
 
Restrict mixing, have the same group of children stay with the same staff each 
day, including during mealtimes. 



 

 

 
 
  

 
Action Requested:  Authorize the President and CEO to increase the Coalition’s maximum 
provider reimbursement rates as indicated on the rate table attached to the background 
section of this resolution. 
 
Fiscal Impact:    An approximate amount up to $4,700,000.00 per fiscal year.   
 
Funding Source:   Florida Department of Education Office of Early Learning 
 
Strategic Goal:    Neediest Children    Providers 
    Youngest Children     Internal Capacity 
    Educate All      Funding     
  
══════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════ 

RESOLUTION: 03012021-02 
 

 AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT AND CEO TO INCREASE THE COALITION’S MAXIMUM PROVIDER 
REIMBURSEMENT RATES AS INDICATED ON THE RATE TABLE ATTACHED TO THE 
BACKGROUND SECTION OF THIS RESOLUTION. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. (the 
“Board”) has been apprised of the program goals through the attached narrative, hereby 
incorporated by reference and the Finance Committee is in agreement with the goals described 
therein; 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends approving this action and has presented 
said action to the Board for adoption and approval; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board approves the adoption of this action; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board to authorize the President and CEO to 
increase the Coalition’s maximum provider reimbursement rates as indicated on the rate table 
attached to the background section of this resolution. 

. 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Early Learning Coalition Board of Directors Meeting  

 
March 01, 2021 

 
Resolution: 03012021-02 



 

 

The foregoing resolution and attachment was offered by ___________, who moved its approval.  The 
motion was seconded by ___________, and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows: 
_______________________. 
 
The vote was recorded as listed in the attached roll sheet. 
 
The chairperson thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted this 1st day of March 
2021. 
  
 
EARLY LEARNING COALITION 
OF MIAMI-DADE/MONROE, INC, 
 
 
By: ___________________________ 
Board Secretary 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Background: 

Historically, Miami-Dade and Monroe Counties have depressed rates compared to the rest of the 
state. The purpose of the increase is to bring the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, 
Inc. (ELC) maximum rates more in line with the providers published private rates. The local 
estimate is based on current provider self-reported market rates.  The Department of Education 
requires that the maximum possible range be included in the request just in case market 
conditions change. See below the proposed Coalition Max Rates Table.   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
  

 
Action Requested:  Authorize the President and CEO to send a letter to Department of 
Education’s Office of Early Learning requesting authorization to use surplus funds to grant 
a one-time special additive for pandemic relief to qualified providers. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  An approximate amount of $12,000,000.00 which is subject to availability of 
funding. 
 
 
Funding Source:  Florida Department of Education Office of Early Learning 
 
Strategic Goal:    Neediest Children     Providers 
    Youngest Children     Internal Capacity 
    Educate All      Funding     
  
══════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════ 

RESOLUTION: 03012021-01 
 
AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT AND CEO TO SEND A LETTER TO DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION’S 
OFFICE OF EARLY LEARNING REQUESTING AUTHORIZATION TO USE SURPLUS FUNDS TO 
GRANT A ONE-TIME SPECIAL ADDITIVE FOR PANDEMIC RELIEF TO QUALIFIED PROVIDERS. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. (the 
“Board”) has been apprised of the program goals through the attached narrative, hereby 
incorporated by reference and the Finance Committee is in agreement with the goals described 
therein; 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends approving this action and has presented 
said action to the Board for adoption and approval; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board approves the adoption of this action; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board to authorize the President and CEO to send 
a letter to Department of Education’s Office of Early Learning requesting authorization to use 
surplus funds to grant a one-time special additive for pandemic relief to qualified providers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Early Learning Coalition Board of Directors Meeting  

 
March 01, 2021 

 
Resolution: 03012021-01 



 

 

The foregoing resolution and attachment was offered by ___________, who moved its approval.  The 
motion was seconded by ___________, and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows: 
_______________________. 
 
The vote was recorded as listed in the attached roll sheet. 
 
The chairperson thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted this 1st day of March, 
2021. 
  
 
EARLY LEARNING COALITION 
OF MIAMI-DADE/MONROE, INC, 
 
 
By: ___________________________ 
Board Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Background: 

Miami-Dade County continues to have a local ordinance in effect that caps the group size of student 
cohorts at 12.  This limits the number of children that can be in a classroom and requires providers 
to use more classrooms to serve fewer children; resulting in increased costs and decreased 
revenue.  In Monroe County, providers continue to face the challenge of finding enough qualified 
teachers to open up additional classrooms in order to serve more children. In addition, see below 
the table that reflects Miami Dade and Monroe depressed rates compared to the other listed 
coalitions. 
 
A one-time special additive for pandemic relief to qualified providers would help defray the 
expenses that providers are continuing to confront as they try and recover from the financial 
burdens generated by the pandemic. 
 

 
 
Base grant funding per program up to $6,000  
 
Criteria  

1. SR active contract as of Feb. 1st 2021  
2. Open for business as of Feb. 1st 2021 

 
Additional Bonus per program 
Criteria 

1. Up to $5000 - Serving 30% or more of SR children (calculation based on number of all SR 
enrolled children against DCF capacity) or operating in high need zip codes to be 
determined 

2. Up to $4000 - Gold Seal Accreditation or CLASS score   
3. Up to $3000 - Serving infants or toddlers and/or special needs  

a. Provider does not have to have current infant and toddler enrollments, but must 
have an infant, toddler or 2-year-old rate on the private pay rate schedule in the 
provider portal  

b. Provider must have “yes” on question “is your program equipped to care for 
children with special needs” 

 
 
 
 



School Readiness & Children with Developmental

Delays/Disabilities

Special Needs Rate



Rule 6M‐4.500 Child Attendance and Provider 
Reimbursement: Provider Eligibility

 (7)(a) Reimbursement for Children with Special Needs.

 A child care provider may be reimbursed by the coalition at a higher
rate if:

 Caring for any school readiness child with special needs requiring additional
care beyond services required by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

 To receive a special needs rate, a child care provider must  submit a  list of 
the  special  needs  services  it  is    providing  for each special needs child, in
addition to the routine school readiness services expenditure.



Rule 6M‐4.500 Child Attendance and Provider 
Reimbursement: Child Eligibility

 (7)(b) Reimbursement for Children with Special Needs.

 A special needs rate shall be reimbursed for a school readiness
child that has :

 A documented physical, mental, emotional, or behavioral condition that
requires a higher level of care in the child care setting.

 The special need child’s condition must be validated by a licensed health, 
mental  health,  education  or  social  service  professional  other than the
child’s parent or person employed by the child care provider.



Who is eligible?

 Complete BPIECE Support Services
 Director/Owner
 At least one (1) teacher

 Submit four (4) CEU Certificates for 
ELCMDM Inclusion Trainings
 Including You In
 Discovering the Spectrum
 The Journey Starts with You
 Where the Wild Things Aren't

 Complete and submit Special Needs 
Rate Application for each eligible 
child

 Children who are eligible for the 
Special Needs Rate are:
 Enrolled and attending eligible 

provider
 Recipients of School Readiness 

funding
 Ages birth – kindergarten eligibility
 Individualized Educational Plan (IEP) 

or Individualized Family Support Plan 
(IFSP)

*Contact the Warm‐Line for more 
details!

Eligible Providers Eligible Children



Strategic Plan Priority Initiative: 

• Educate All
• Neediest Children
• Providers



The Professional Development Institute 

 International Accreditors for Continuing Education and Training 
(IACET)

 Educational Institution/Issues Continuing Education Units (CEU’s)

 100% on line course work 

 Mostly synchronous format

 Courses offered in English and Spanish

 Weekly Newsletter

 Monthly calendar/online registration at https://trainings.elcmdm.org



Virtual Synchronous Trainings for Teachers,
Administrators and Parents Workshops
(English and Spanish Available)

Register at: 
http://trainings.elcmdm.org/



PDI HELPDESK

Extended professional development support 
services for PDI students. You can call or email 
the PDI Helpdesk or join an interactive session 
with one of our experts to access: 
• Training Support
• Technical Assistance
• Answers to all your questions

Training and Development Specialists have 
dedicated office hours to enrich your 
professional learning.

Contact us at: pdihelpdesk@elcmdm.org
Assistance Available in English and Spanish



UPCOMING CDA® COURSES

Starting Week of May 17th 2021
• Child Development Associate 

Credential (CDA®) for Infant and 
Toddlers (Ages Birth‐ 3yrs.) 
Spanish

• Child Development Associate 
(CDA®) Credential for Preschool  
English

Register today at: 
http://trainings.elcmdm.org/

. 



Early Childhood Conference (Yearly) 

It Takes a ‘Virtual’ Village 
Early Childhood Conference

April 23rd and 24th

2021.
Register:

Early Learning Coalition Miami‐
Dade/Monroe ‐ Training (elcmdm.org

Simultaneous Translation in Spanish Available 



Creative Curriculum
All Age Levels Training

CLASS & MMCI
All Age Levels Training

GOLD ASSESSMENT 
Training

Specialized Trainings



MyTeachingStrategies™ GOLD MyTeachstone™

For more details on how to obtain access please contact the Professional 
Development Institute email at: professionaldevelopment@elcmdm.org



Preschool Development
Birth through Five Renewal Grant (PDG‐R)

The Preschool Development Birth to Five Renewal Grant (PDG‐R). Through the 
initial Preschool Development Birth to Five grant, Florida has been working to 
implement measures that build on existing framework and infrastructure to 
increase the quality, alignment and efficiency of Florida's early childhood care and 
education mixed‐delivery system of programs and services.
Expected outcomes of the grant include:
 Improving data‐driven system coordination and policy decisions
 Increasing family access and engagement
 Creating a high‐quality comprehensive system of early childhood care and 

education
 Providing equitable access to quality
 Quality improvement and professional development



ELCMDM PDG‐R  Initiatives

Professional Development
 HighScope Training to build internal capacity in both age levels (Infant/Toddler 

and Preschool)
 Creative Curriculum Cloud Subscriptions for Early Childhood Providers (Infant 

Toddlers and Preschool in English and Spanish)

Mental Health and Social Support   
 Trauma and Resilience Certification for Early Childhood Educators

 Social and Emotional Learning Curriculum

 Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Trainings

 Mindfulness and Restorative Practices Training
PDG‐R 2021 Budget: $927,171.50 PD ($300,900.00) MH ($626,271.50)



MyTeachingStrategies™ CLOUD Subscriptions

Teachers and caregivers will obtain access 
to explore the Creative Curriculum® in 
depth and learn how to plan 
individualized routines and experiences 
that are responsive to young children’s 
needs and that support their 
development and learning in all areas. 

As of this moment the Professional 
Development Institute has distributed 
264 subscriptions in both age levels 
(Infant/Toddler and Preschool). 

115 Subscriptions Available for 
distribution in both age levels



Becoming a Mindful Educator with the
Professional Development Institute is a fun 
and experiential training for educators that 
will help them teach age‐appropriate
mindfulness practices, games, activities, and 
skills based on social‐emotional learning.
Sessions available in English and Spanish
Dates:
 March 27th English
 April 2nd Spanish 
 April 9th English
 April 23rd Spanish

JOIN US in one of our “Becoming a Mindful 
Educator” sessions to earn one of the 
mindfulness kits we have crafted for you and 
earn In‐Service Hours.

Becoming a Mindful Educator



Social‐Emotional Training Series

The Social and Emotional 
Learning Curriculum includes 
five core competencies: Self-
Awareness, Responsible 
Decision-Making, Self-
Management, Social Awareness, 
and Relationship Skills as 
defined by the framework from 
the Collaborative for Academic, 
Social, and Emotional Learning 
(CASEL).
Participants attending these series 
will have the opportunity to obtain 
an Instill SEL Curriculum for their 
classroom and 1.0 CEUs after 
completion. 



Children First Equity and Inclusion Training Series

The Professional Development Institute has curated an Equity and 

Inclusion  training series starting with in interactive panel  and five 

sessions diverse sessions with a select group of experts for each area. 

Speakers:

‐Higher Ground for Us All

‐The Developing Mother

‐YES Institute

Training Sessions:

• Who? Me? Biased? But I'm Kind to all kids!: Intro to Implicit Bias

• Gender Continuum: Reducing Bias & Forwarding Inclusion

• Unconscious Bias in Learning Environments

• Introduction to Restorative Practices in the Early Childhood 

Classroom

• Becoming a Mindful Educator

Each session will be followed by a 2 hour Learning Lab
Participants who complete the series receive 2.8 CEU’s and  a DEI kit for their 

classroom.



PDI Contact Information
Visit our website: trainings.elcmdm.org 

Email us: professionaldevelopment@elcmdm.org or 
pdihelpdesk@elcmdm.org

Call us: 305 646‐7220 ext.2350, 2320 or 2511




